
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

May 14, 2025 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

(General Open Session begins at 6:00 p.m.)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents will be 
made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 14, 2025 
Page 2 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  STUDY SESSION – Annual Trustee Conference Recap   

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
4.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

  Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543, 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) 
of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

  1 Potential Case  
E. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
F. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  

  Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
  Agency Negotiator: Mike Giacomini, VP of Administrative Services  

Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of 
Payment   

 
5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
6. FLAG SALUTE 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
8.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
9. PRESENTATION – Associated Student Organization Spring 2025 
 
10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held April 9, 2025 
 
11. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Presentation and Request for Approval – Educational Master Plan 2025-2035  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 14, 2025 
Page 3 
 

B. Request for Ratification – Amendment #1 to LSA Property No. 20242140 – LSA 
Associates, Inc. (LSA) to Provide Agency Coordination & Field Surveys for the 
Hillard/Sunset Property  

 
C. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions  

 
BP #4100 Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates  
BP #5500 Standards of Student Conduct  
  

D. Request for Approval – Resolution 2024/25-16 – Honoring Jay Cuevas, Student 
Trustee  

 
 12.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – Q)  
 

A. Request for Approval – Program Revision – Associate in Science in Mathematics 
2.0 for Transfer  
  

B.  Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
 

Allied Health/Applied Technologies  
DNTL 3025 Current Topics in Oral Health  
UDGE 4080 Capstone Course: Healthcare Management  
UDGE 4035 Education, Psychology, and Adult Learning  
CTRP 1015 Computer-Aided Transcription  
 
Business, Arts, and Humanities  
COMM 1607 Small Group Communication  
  

C. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  
 
Social Sciences  
ADMJ 2131 Control and Supervision in Corrections  
ADMJ 2133 Legal Aspects of Corrections    
  

D. Request for Ratification – Grant Agreement between the Trustees of the 
California State University (CSU) and West Kern Community College District 
(WKCDD) for the California Academic Partnerships Program (CAPP) Augmented 
Funding Project; 1/1/25 – 8/31/25  
 

E. Information Item – Education Code 42141 Compliance as it Relates to Workers’ 
Compensation  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 14, 2025 
Page 4 
 

F. Request for Approval – Off Campus Residential Leasing Agreements for the TIL 
Program  

 
G. Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District Contract for 

Professional Services with Gil Garcia; 5/15/25 – 12/31/25; Fee Schedule Attached 
 

H. Request for Approval – Library 311 Distance Learning Project; $54,464.99  
 

I. Request for Ratification – Strata Information Group, Inc. Agreement for 
Orientation  Process Development; 5/1/25-6/30/25; $31,350.00  

 
J. Request for Approval – Master Service Agreement with Almy Educational 

Consulting, LLC.; $25,000.00  
 

K. Request for Approval – TIL Off Campus Housing and Dorm Room/Restroom 
Cleaning; Total Cost $10,635.00  

 
L. Request for Approval – StormWind Epic Live Order Agreement for Professional 

Development, Quote 00115708; 36 Month Agreement; $8,850.00  
 

M. Request for Approval – TC 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet Project; $7,500.00 
 

N. Request for Approval – CCS Disaster Recovery Services Annual Subscription 
Renewal 2025-2026; 7/1/25 – 6/30/26; $3,420.00 

 
O. Request for Approval – Agreement with Lozano Smith, LLP for Legal Services; 

Effective 7/1/25; See Attached Fee Schedule  
 

P. Request for Approval – Removal of Obsolete Devices for Recycle – Electronic 
Devices  

 
Q. Ratification of the April 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
14.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
15.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 14, 2025 
Page 5 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2025 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2025 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2025 
6. Employee Travel Report – April 2025 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
16.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
17. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 11, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
18.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

April 9, 2025 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:05 p.m. by President Kathy Orrin. Secretary Mike Eveland and trustees Dawn Cole, Billy White 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Interim Superintendent/President Dr. Leslie Minor and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
STUDY SESSION  
Ed Knudson, a consultant with Education Support Services Group, LLC., reviewed ACCJC Accreditation 
standard four in regard to leadership roles and Board participation.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 5:43 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 

54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

  Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543, 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

  1 Potential Case  
E. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 

35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
F. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  

  Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
  Agency Negotiator: Mike Giacomini, VP of Administrative Services  

Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 6:03 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that there was no action taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Orrin led the pledge of allegiance.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS  
There was no public comment. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication.  

 
PROGRAM UPDATE – Strategic Action Plan Data Update  
This item was presented after the New Business items. Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information 
Technology and Institutional Research, reviewed data indicators on Strategic Action Plan goals. Dr. Li used 
the data to show the progress toward District goals and explained how this data is used to improve the 
use of District resources.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting held March 12, 2025 and the Special Meeting held March 12, 2025 were approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
Request for Approval – General On-Bill Financing Loan Modification Agreements with Pacific Gas 
& Electric Relating to Campus Lighting Retrofit for Efficiency; Additional Cost of $12,555.93 
Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services, explained that a building was not included with 
the initial replacement plan. The cost will be recuperated with the use of the new lighting. On a motion 
by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, this item was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  

 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Proposed Revisions to Faculty Collective Bargaining 
Agreement – Grievance Language  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, said that the recommended language was 
bargained to establish a grievance procedure. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee White 
and unanimously carried, this item was tabled to a future meeting (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Board Policy Revisions  
BP #4100 Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates 
BP #5500  Standards of Student Conduct  
Dr. Minor explained that baccalaureate degrees were added to language in BP #4100. Language in BP 
#5500 added legal references to include off campus activity in alignment with dorm standards.  
 
Request for Approval – Board Resolutions – Emeritus Status  
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, Resolution Number 
2024/25-10 for Professor John Eigenauer was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
On a motion by Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, Resolution 
Number 2024/25-11 for Professor Paul Blake was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, Resolution 
Number 2024/25-12 for Lourdes Gonzalez was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, Resolution 
Number 2024/25-13 for Jennifer Edmaiston was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, Resolution Number 
2024/25-15 for Sherry Helms was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, Resolution Number 
2024/25-14 for Bill Norris was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Request for Approval – Associate Degree for Transfer (ADT) Compliance with AB 928 (CalGETC) 
and AB 1111 Common Course Number (CNN)  

B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions   
C. Request for Approval – Distance Learning Course Approvals   
D. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  
E. Request for Approval – TIL Residence Hall/Dormitory Room & Board Fee Increase; Effective 2025-

26 Academic Year  
F. Request for Approval – Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior College (ACCJC) – 

Annual Report and Annual Fiscal Report  
G. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary Faculty, 

Employee ID No. A00101632; Effective 6/30/25  
H. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary Faculty, 

Employee ID No. A00200467; Effective 6/30/25  
I. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary Faculty, 

Employee ID No. A00256927; Effective 6/30/25 
J. Request for Approval – 2024/25 Request for Authorization to Transfer Unrestricted General 

Funds to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust Program for Post-Employment Benefits; 
$484,464  

K. Request for Approval – Adoption of Rules and Regulations to the West Kern Community College 
District Student Trustee, June 1, 2025 – May 31, 2026  

L.  Information Item – Child Development Center – Summary of Program Self-Evaluation  
M. Request for Approval – Master Agreement with AP Architects; Five Year Agreement Commencing 

4/9/25  
N. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Kern Community 

College District (KCCD) and West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) on behalf of Taft 
College; Reimbursement of Up to $13,474.01; 1/1/25 – 6/30/25 

O. Request for Approval – Purchase of ADA Conversion Mini Van; $84,650.75 
P. Request for Approval – Maintenance Truck Replacement Purchase; $62,516.21  
Q. Request for Approval – Modern Campus Omni Content Management System (CMS) 1-Year 

License Renewal; 5/1/25 – 4/30/26; $34,556.56 
R. Request for Approval – AP Architects Service Order Standard Agreement Addendum No. 1; 

Funded by Grant Funding, Expense of $30,000.00  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 

S. Request for Approval – Proposal for TC Orientation Video Series Project by NelsonMedia.com; To 
be Completed by 6/30/25; Estimated Cost $29,000.00 – 34,000.00  

T. Request for Approval – TIL Office Workspace Configuration; $27,584.80  
U. Request for Approval – Increase Licenses for the Current HonorLock Agreement, an Online 

Proctoring Solution Tool; Effective Until 6/30/25; $2,000.00  
V. Request for Approval – Renew HonorLock, an Online Proctoring Solution Tool; 7/1/25 – 6/30/26; 

$12,000.00  
W. Request for Ratification – Service & Repair Quote from Daikin to Furnish & Install (2) BACnet IP 

Communication Cards for the Taft College Chiller; $11,065.00  
X. Request for Approval – Amendment with Nicholas Consulting, LLC.; Extension of 60 Hours; 

Amended End Date of 6/30/25; $150.00 per Hour, Up to an Additional $9,000.00  
Y. Request for Approval – ABTech Technologies Quotation #ABTQ18542; 5/31/25 – 5/30/26; 

$8,695.66 
Z. Request for Ratification – Renew the DesignPlus Account for Academic Year 2025-26; 4/1/25  
AA. Request for Approval – Proposal for TC Commencement Video Project by NelsonMedia.com; 

$3,500.00-4,800.00 Estimated Cost  
BB. Request for Approval – Renew Instructure Account; 7/1/25 – 6/30/26; $2,584.44 
CC. Request for Approval – Modern Campus Omni Content Management System (CMS) Developer 

Assistance Plan (10 Hours); 5/1/25 – 4/30/26; $2,000.00  
DD. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Efrain Garcia Becerra – 

Mariachi Mi Ciudad; $1,750.00  
EE. Request for Approval – Renewal of the Agreement with Redrock Software Corp. for Annual Trac 

Cloud Hosting and Technical Support for MESA Profile; 6/1/25 – 6/30/26; $1,220.00  
FF. Request for Approval – Proposal for Hall Ambulance Service for the 2025 Taft College 

Commencement Ceremony; Estimated Cost of $766.56  
GG. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Ernie Cruz for DJ Services 

at the ASO Spring Dance; $550.00 for 4.5 Hours  
HH. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Paws-to-Share; $480.00 for 3 

Hours  
II. Request for Approval – Records Destruction; $250.00  
JJ. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft City School District; 

7/1/25 – 6/30/26; $86.00 per Hour with a Minimum of a ½ Hour Charge, Plus Cost for Parts and 
Supplies  

KK.  Request for Approval – Amendment to Foundation for California Community Colleges – The 
Vision Resource Center Project Agreement; Through 6/30/28 

LL. Ratification of the March 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 

On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, items A and LL 
were approved (copies attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments. 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 5 
 
 
EMPLOYMENT  
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Cole, the Employment Items below were approved 
by the following vote (Employment Items A-C are attached to official minutes):  
 

A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations  

 
Yes:   Billy White, Mike Eveland, Jeremy Gregory, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Dawn Cole 
No:   None  
Abstain:  None  
Absent:  None 
 
REPORTS  
 
Financial Reports  
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Financial Reports (For Information):  

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/2025  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/25 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000 or Greater, March 2025 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, March 2025 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, March 2025 
6. Employee Travel Report – March 2025 

 
Trustee Reports  
There were no trustee reports.  
 
Academic Senate  
Candace Duron, Academic Senate President, said that Senate voted in support of the three faculty 
emeritus members on tonight’s agenda. They have also submitted faculty hiring recommendations to the 
Superintendent/President and are preparing for the statewide Spring Plenary.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is working with several 
departments to coordinate the production of new student orientation videos to replaced aged videos. She 
has also continued work with the Accessibility Taskforce to promote training session and is converting old 
documents to meet accessibility standards.  
 
Administrative Services 
Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services, has been working with campus stakeholders to 
prepare departments for budget planning. He noted that his area is preparing to recruit for the Bookstore 
Manager position due to Bill Norris’ retirement. In the area of facilities, Mr. Giacomini reported that the 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 6 
 
 
marquee on 6th Street and the Ash Street monument signs are nearing completion in conjunction with the 
Board goal addressing signage improvements.  
 
Human Resources  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, recently attended a legal workshop with Dr. 
Minor. Staff in Human Resources are preparing the department’s budget for 2025/26 and for summer/fall 
recruitment efforts. Ms. del Rosario is working with TIL management to plan professional development 
training for classified staff members.   
 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Foundation and Institutional Advancement, announced over 
100 candidates have applied to participate in the summer allied health intern program. She thanked her 
sponsors and industry partners for strong support of this program. On May 8th the Foundation will host 
an estate planning session with several community members already expressing an interest in attending. 
Dr. Horn-Bunk spoke on the passing of alum Vic Killingsworth, who is the College’s oldest living alum.  
 
Instruction  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland spoke on behalf of Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction. She said that the annual Welding 
Event held March 28th was a success. There will be a CAPP summit for Taft College and educational 
partners. Planning is underway for that summit. 
 
Lori Sundgren, Learning Center Director, reported that recruitment for fall tutors is underway. Staff are 
pleased to have a surplus of highly qualified candidates. She commended staff member Renae Ginther 
for her dedication to students. Ms. Ginther is currently taking a new math course to be better prepared 
to assist students.  
 
Transition to Independent Living  
Megan Romero, Director of TIL, announced that the TIL dorms and cohort for fall is full. There will be 16 
students graduating this year.   
 
Student Services  
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, said that staff are excited to host Jefferson Elementary School’s 
egg hunt tomorrow and will share College outreach items with the children. Staff are also hosting many 
Cougar Days for various schools and continue to expand the schools from Bakersfield that are attending. 
There is an adult learner recruitment effort underway and coordination between Outreach staff and 
EOPS/CalWORKs staff to provide resources to potential students. With graduation upon us, events for 
affinity groups as well as transfer students are being planned.  
 
Amber Garcia, Financial Aid Director, thanked the Board for approval of the Nicholas Consulting 
agreement. She also shared that there are over 200 student applications for this year’s scholarships. This 
spring Financial Aid has disbursed over $1.2 million in resources. Financial Aid staff are participating in an 
EOPS advisory group to align efforts. The department is also in planning for a Dental Hygiene orientation 
event to better serve incoming students.   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 9, 2025 
Page 7 
 
 
Lori Murphy, Athletics Secretary, said that teams are still being sought for the April 25th Al Baldock Golf 
Tournament.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Dr. Minor shared information on four student athletes recently honored by the Bakersfield Jockey Club. 
She also shared details of a TIL hosted tour and information event for Kern Regional Center staff to share 
services offered by the TIL program. In March, the Foundation honored Chevron. Chevron recently 
donated money that will support STEM areas, including providing STEM toys to the Child Development 
Center. The CTE staff and students were highlighted at an unveiling event for the College Seal designed as 
a Bookstore feature. Dr. Minor shared information on TIL student Gaige Mitchell’s recent movie project 
and premiere. She also recognized the Foundation’s award from the Women’s and Girl’s Fund that will 
provide $20,000 to help ensure the success of the allied health intern program. Welding hosted another 
successful Open House event and again encouraged skilled competition while providing untrained 
attendees the opportunity to try welding firsthand. Early childhood education courses have been hosted 
by the College to help prepare area preschool and transition kindergarten educators for fall instruction in 
area schools.  Dr. Minor also recognized the Associated Student Organization officers for their recent 
participation in the General Assembly at the Student Senate for California Community College annual 
conference.  
 
CLOSED SESSION  
On a motion from Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, closed 
session was reconvened at 7:30 p.m.    
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 8:46 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that there was no action taken.   
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 14, 2025.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:47 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Mike Eveland, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 22, 2025

Submitted by: Leslie Minor, Ph.D.

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interinn Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Taft College Educational Master Plan 2025-2035

Background:

With the assistance of the Collaborative Brain Trust consulting firm, in 2024 the District

undertook the development of a 10-year Educational Master Plan. An educational master
plan begins with an analysis of data about the college and the communities it serves. Data

is used to project the growth potential for current and potential academic and student
support programs.

The Educational Master Plan will help inform decision-making over the next 10 years, with
periodic updates. The plan is now complete and ready for review by the Board of Trustees.
A short presentation will be made to highlight the key components of the plan and its

recommendations. Once approved by the Board of Trustees, the plan will be the
foundation for planning activities at Taft College.

Because of its size, we have posted the draft EMP to the following link on the TC
Educational Master Plan 2025-2035 Development webpage:

https://www.taftcollege.edu/about/offices-departments/lnstitutional-research-

planning/ files/docs/e-m-p-docs/Taft EMP%20Final%20Draft for%20Approval.docx

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Encompasses all Board Strategic Action Plans, Fiduciary Roles for District Sustainability, and
Board Effectiveness goals.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

https://www.taftcollege.edu/about/offices-departments/institutional-research-planning/_files/docs/e-m-p-docs/Taft_EMP Final Draft_for Approval.docx


TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 22, 2025

Submitted by: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services-^

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President /

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item: Amendment #1 to LSA Project No. 20242140 - LSA Associates, Inc.
(ISA) to Provide Agency Coordination & Field Surveys for the Hiilard/Sunset Property

Background:

This request seeks ratification from the Board of Trustees to amend the contract between
West Kern Community College District and LSA Associates, Inc. (LSA) executed on 12/20/24.
LSA will provide agency coordination and field surveys for the 105-acre Hillard/Sunset
parcel in Taft, Kern County, California, through additional tasks outlined in the amended
contract. Three (3) scenarios were offered under 'Table A: Proposed Budget by Scenario,"
and the District chose "Scenario 3 - Assume Species Presence". The proposed cost for this
scenario is $128,490.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP #13

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicable):

$128,490 to be billed on a time and materials basis

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

N/A

Approved: ^ ^
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 26, 2025

Submitted by: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Revision of Board Policies

Background:
The Board Policies below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current law.

BP #4100 Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates
BP #5500 Standards of Student Conduct

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP #2 and #3

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:

N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President













 
 

RESOLUTION 2024/25-16 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

Honoring Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee  
 

WHEREAS, the Taft College Student Trustee Jay Cuevas is completing his second, and final, year 
of service; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College Board of Trustees commends Student Trustee Cuevas for his two years 
of service to his peers and the West Kern Community College District; and  

WHEREAS, Student Trustee Cuevas has advocated for student rights locally and at the State level, 
showing great compassion for the needs of Taft College students; and  

WHEREAS, Student Trustee Cuevas showed dedication to his own academic success and 
professional experience by participating in Associated Student Organization while balancing coursework 
and the general business of life;  

WHEREAS, Student Trustee Cuevas showed great passion for student life by planning and 
participating in many events, often daring others to become active and to take part in campus activities; 
and  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District hereby thanks the 
Student Trustee Cuevas for many contributions as the Student Trustee of the West Kern Community 
College District. The Board of Trustees has enjoyed Jay’s tenure and wishes him the best in the years to 
come; 

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing resolution at a duly called regular meeting of the 
West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held May 14, 2025; the following members of the said 
Board have affixed their signatures: 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
 

   
Dr. Kathy Orrin, President  Michael Eveland, Secretary 

   
   

   
Dawn Cole, Trustee  Billy White, Trustee 

   
   

   
Jeremy Gregory, Trustee  Dr. Leslie Minor 

Interim Superintendent/ President 
 































































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM r

Date: April 24, 2025

Submitted by: Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Greg Bormann, Interim Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:
May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Grant Agreement Between the Trustees of the California State University (CSU) and West
Kern Community Coilege District (WKCCD) for the California Academic Partnerships
Program (CAPP) Augmented Funding Project

Background:

We are requesting approval to accept an additional $30,000 in augmented grant funding
from the CSU system for the CAPP project. This grant funding would allow TC to pilot a five-
day Summer Bridge Program designed to support 30 graduating Taft Union High School
District students transitioning to Taft College (TC). This program, "Building Bridges to
Success," will take place the week immediately following high school graduation and aims
to increase enrollment and retention rates among underserved student populations
targeting participants of the Taft College Summit such as English Learners (EL), students
with disabilities, and male students with GPAs between 1.8 and 3.0 who were undecided
about their post-high school plans prior to the TC Summit. The program will provide
academic preparation, coilege success skills development, career exploration, and
community building activities to ensure a smooth and successful transition to college life,
culminating in a celebratory trip on the last day.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP 3,8, 15

Terms fif applicable):
January 1, 2025- August 31, 2025

Expense fif applicable):

None

Fiscal impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 23, 2025

Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President f

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item: Education Code§ 42141 Compliance as it Relates to \A/orkers'
Compensation

Background: California Education Code§ 42141 requires school districts to
publicly disclose certain information that affects their financial status. Section 42141
specifically addresses \A/orkers' compensation funding for districts that are self-insured,
either individually or as part of a joint powers agency (jPA). It also provides, in pertinent
part, that the district superintendent shall annually provide information to the governing
board regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of workers' compensation
claims.

West Kern Community College District is a member of Self-Insured Schools of California
(SISC). An actuarial study was completed by Bickmore Actuarial of the projected financial
standing of SISC on June 30, 2025. The actual financial position as of February 28, 2025, was
$58,640,508. The projected financial position on June 30, 2025, is $64,946,000. These
figures show that SISC has a positive ending financial position, and we are in full
compliance with sufficient reserves.

Please see the California Education Code§ 42141 (b) actuarial memorandum attached.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

BFR#1 and #2

Terms fif applicable): Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable): Not applicable.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 15, 2025

'VSubmitted by: Megan Ronnero, Director TIL Program ^

Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, VP Human Resources

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item: Off-Campus Residential Leasing Agreements for the TIL Program

Background: Typically, all sophomore (2"^ year) students live off-campus in the
community to gain experience of living independently. Off-campus homes are near the
campus and the support staff visit the students and support them in their homes. This
gives the TIL students experience of life skills in maintaining a home and allows them to
experience being part of the community.

it is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the request for the off-campus housing
lease agreements.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: SAP #4

Terms (if applicable^:

Each rental contract is for a 1-year period (12 months).
108 Buchannan, $1,400 a month, 07/01/25 - 06/30/25

523-A, 525 ̂  525-A Lucard, $1,935 a month, 07/01/25 - 06/30/25

717 Center Street, $1,800 a month, 08/01/25 - 07/31/25

Expense (if applicable): TIL pays the landlord monthly. Students pay their rent, utilities
and any other expenses they incur. Students will pay the cashier (to the TIL account)
the monthly rent payment.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!: N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 28, 2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, TIL Program Director

Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, VP Human Resources

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item: West Kern Community College District Contract for Professional
Services

Background: Taft College TIL Program has used Mr. Garcia's professional services in the
past to obtain the TPSID Grant. TIL would like to be able to secure it again along with any
other grant opportunities that might be available to the program. These services are
including but, not limiting to completing documentation required by funding source(s) prior
to deadlines, submitting to TIL Program Director and gaining approval prior to submitting,
any other tasks required to submit a completed grant application. (See attached).

We request ratification on this contract by the Board of Trustees to obtain grants needed
for the Taft College TIL Program.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: SAP #4

Terms (If applicable): May 15, 2025, through December 31.2025 if Board approved.

Expense fif applicable!: If the grant proposal is under $250,000 compensation will be
$95.00/per hour up to $75,000. If the grant proposal is over $250,000 compensation will be
negotiated separate of this agreement.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable): N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 2, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Library 311 Distance Learning Project

Background:

Distance Education must be moved in connection with the upcoming demolition project

associated with the Vocational Center. Distance Education is currently located in G-1. Distance

Education will be moved to Library 311, and the Veteran's Center will be moved to G-1
following carpet replacement. The current Veteran's Center location will be demolished along
with the Old Student Center on the future grant funded demolition project associated with the

Vocational Center.

In November 2024, the Board of Trustees approved the Arvin Union School District Piggyback

Bid No. 2023-24-012 extension awarded to Sierra School Equipment Co. for furnishing and
accessories needs. Sierra School Equipment Co. has provided a proposal for furnishings and
installation which is attached hereto. Scope of work for Library 311 includes installation of
demountable wail office space, workstation furnishings, and table and chairs necessary for the
operational function of Distance Education. Please see the attached proposal and layout. It is

my recommendation that the Board of Trustees approve the attached proposal from Sierra
School Equipment Co.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

BOT Strategic Action Plan Goal #13. SAP Leading Indicator #13. Accreditation Standards
III.B.I, IILB.2, and III.B.4.

Terms fif applicable^:

Pursuant to the attached proposal.

Expense fif applicabiel:

$54,464.99

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif appiicablel:
This is an Unrestricted General Fund expenditure.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



E5^195-

sierra School Equipment Company

PO Box 80667

Bakersfield, OA 93380-0667

Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Email: sales@sseclnc.Gom
www.ssecinc.com

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Taft College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Number

Tenns NET 30

Page 1 of 10

7 Taft College

° 29 Cougar Ct
Taft. CA 93268

ATTN: Accounts Payable

Taft College- Library Room 311 - C15TAFT

29 Courgar Court

Taft, CA 93268

ATTN: Justin Madding - (661)763-7767

RE: Library Room 311

Distance Learning

Line Quantity Description Unit Pfice Extended

Anriount
1 1.00

Each

SBI

400 SERIES DEMOUNTABLE WALL

SBI 96"H 400 series demountable wall system per space plan dated 1/6/2025,

consisting of the following;

1 each 11" -2"L x 96"H 400 series wall with 3-0" x 80"H solid core paint grade

doors without lock set.

1 each 13' -4"L x 96"H 400 series wall

Panel Vinyl; Off White

/Aluminum Trim; Satin Clear Anodized

(Door lock-set is not included).

Tag; Library BIdg - Room 311

11,949.00 11,949.00

2 3.00

Each

Knoll, Inc

D1 R3624G-(CORE)-126-(CORE)-126

Wbrksurface, Rectangular, 36W(24D, with grommet

(CORE);Core Laminates

126;LAM- Natural Cherry (CP)

(CORE);Core Edgebands

126;EDGE- Natural Cherry (CP)

245.67 737.01

Tag; Library BIdg - Room 311

3 3.00

Each

Knoll, Inc

D1 R4a24G-(CORE)-126-(CORE)-126

Worksurface, Rectangular, 48VW24D, with grommet

(CORE):Core Laminates

126:LAM- Natural Cherry (CP)

(CORE);Core Edgebands

126;EDGE- Natural Cherry (CP)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

311.79 935.37

4 1.00

Each

Knoll, Inc

D1 R6024G-(CORE)-126-(CORE)-126

Worksurface, Rectangular, 60Wx24D, with grommet

362.52 362.52

(CORE):Core Laminates

126;LAM- Natural Cherry (CP)

(CORE);Core Edgebands

126;EDGE- Natural Cherry (CP)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

5 1.00

Each

Knoll, Inc

D1 R7224G-(CORE)-126-(CORE)-126

Worksurface, Rectangular, 72VW24D, with grommet

(CORE):Core Laminates

126;LAM- Natural Cherry (CP)

409.26 409.26

CA Contractor's License # 422359 | NV Contractor's License # 0032471



-s 19d.

Pnpp^al
Sierra School Equipment Company

PO Box 80667

Bakersfield, OA 93380-0667

Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Email: sales@ssecinc.com

www.ssecinc.com

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Taft College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Number

Terms NET 30

Page 2 of 10

10

11

12

13

14

(CORE):Core Edgebands

126: EDGE- Natural Cherry (CP)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll.Inc

Each D1 R7230N-(CORE)-126-(CORE)-126

VUorksurface, Rectangular, 72\/\A(30D, no grommet

(CORE):Core Laminates

! 126:LAM- Natural Cherry (CP)
(CORE):Core Edgebands

126:EDGE- Natural Cherry (CP)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

3.00 Knoll.Inc

Each D5C3624G-(CORE)-126-L-(CORE)-126

Wbrksurface, Rectilinear Comer, 36W)(24D. with grommet

(CORE):Core Laminates

126:LAM- Natural Cherry (CP)

L:grain direction, left

(CORE):Core Edgebands

126: EDGE- Natural Cherry (CP)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

3.00 Knoll. Inc

Each DB1C24L-612T

Cantilever Bracket. Left, 24"D, Single Pack

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

2.00 Knoll, Inc

Each DB1C24R-612T

Cantilever Bracket, Right, 24"D, Single Pack

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag. Library BIdg - Room 311

1 00 Knoll, Inc
Each DB1F24SP

Flat Bracket 24" - Single Pack

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

2.00 Knoll.Inc

Each DB1F24SP

Flat Bracket 24" - Single Pack

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

2.00 Knoll.Inc

Each DB1PWSL-612T

Panel-to-Worksurface Bracket, Left

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

5.00 Knoll.Inc

Each DB1PV\/SP-612T

Panel-to-Worksurface Bracket, Pair

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll.Inc

Each DB1PWSR-612T

Panel-to-Worksurface Bracket, Right

506.16 506.16

445.17 1,335.51

67.83

67.83

26.79

26.79

7.98

15.96

7.98

203.49

135.66

26.79

53.58

15.96

79.80

7.98

OA Contractor's License # 422359 | NV Contractor's License # 0032471



ES 1957

'Priillllil;
Sierra School Equipment Company

PO Box 80667

Bakersfield, OA 93380-0667

Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Email: sales@ssecinc.com
wvvw.ssecinc.com

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1.00

Each

3.00

Each

1.00

Each

1.00

Each

1.00

Each

2.00

Each

1.00

Each

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

2.00

Each

2.00

Each

1.00

Each

Knoll, inc

DD5SCU12-(CORE TX)-612T

Corner Unit (Component), 6-9/ 16V\A(12-9/16Dx26-7/8H

(CORE TX):Textured Core Paints

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DD5EU24-(CORE TX)-612T

End Unit Support, 14-7/8VW24D

(CORE TX):Textured Core Paints

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DD5FBPD72-(CORE TX)-612T

Back Panel for 72" Desk/Table, Full Height

(CORE TX): Textured Core Paints

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DE18PCNP

Power Connector, 2+2 Shared Neutrals, 12" no Post

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DE18PCWP

Power Connector, 2+2 Shared Neutrals, 15" with Post

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DE18PM36

Power Module, 2+2 Shared Neutrals, 36"W Panel

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DE18PM48

Power Module, 2+2 Shared Neutrals, 48"W Panel

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DE18PM24

Power Module, 2+2 Shared Neutrals, 24"W Panel

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

6.00

Each

Knoll, Inc

DE18PMS36

Panel Power Module, Single Sided, 2+2 Shared Neutrals,:
Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DE18RBI56

Base Power Infeed, 2+2 Shared Neutrals, 56" (reversible)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DE1DR1SP-115

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Taft College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Number

Terms NET 30

Page 3 of 10

349,98 699.96

409.83 819.66

240.54 240.54

73.53 73.53

75.24 225.72

125.97 125.97

141.93 141.93

115.71 115.71

125.97 251.94

anel

249.09 249.09

37.05 222.30

CA Contractor's License # 422359 | NV Contractor's License # 0032471



Pi^ppsaf
Sierra School Equipment Company

PO Box 80667

Bakersfield, OA 93380-0667

Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Emaii: saies@ssecinc.com

www.ssecinc.com

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

26

27

28

29

30

6.00

Each

4.00

Each

4.00

Each

3.00

Each

6.00

Each

31

32

33

34

4.00

Each

2.00

Each

3.00

Each

6.00

Each

125.97

Duplex Circuit 1 - Single Pack

115:PAiNT- Medium Grey

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, inc

DE1DR2SP-115

Duplex Circuit 2 - Single Pack

115:PAINT- Medium Grey

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, inc

DPI S01424~(W1754)-W17547

Fabric Tile, 14H, for 24W Panel

(W1754):FABRIC- Circuit (GrIO)

W17547:COL- Pebblestone

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DPI S02124-(W1754)-W17547

Fabric Tile, 21H, for 24W Panel

{W1754):FABRIC- Circuit (GrIO)

W17547:COL- Pebblestone

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DPI S04224~(W1754)-W17547

Fabric Tile, 24W, for 42H Panel

(W1754):FABRIC- Circuit (GrIO)

W17547:COL- Pebblestone

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DPI S04236-(W1754)-W17547

Fabric Tile, 36W, for 42H Panel

(W1754):FABRIC- Circuit (GrIO)

W17547:COL- Pebblestone

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DP2SOS24-NA

D2 Tile Support for 24W Panel

NA:D2- Black

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc 0.00

DP2S0SC

D2 Tile Support Mounting Brackets

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc 257.64
DP3L14224-126-126

Laminate Tile, 24W, for42H Panel

126:LAM-Natural Cherry (CP)

126:EDGE- Natural Cherry (CP)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll. Inc 420.09

DP3L14236-126-126

Laminate Tile, 36W, for 42H Panel

126:LAM- Natural Cherry (CP)

OA Contractor's License # 422359 | NV Contractor's License # 0032471

154.47

28.50

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Tafl College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Number

Terms NET 30

Page 4 of 10

37.05 222.30

93.48 373.92

124.83 499.32

377.91

926.82

114.00

0.00

772.92

2,520.54



EST19b7

Sierra School Equipment Company

PO Box 80667

Bakersfield, OA 93380-0667

Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Email: sales@ssecinc.com

www.ssecinc.com

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Taft College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Number

Terms NET 30

Page 5 of 10

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

126: EDGE- Natural Cherry (CP)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

6.00 Knoll, Inc 98.04

Each DP6PE42-612T

Panel End Assembly, 42H, thin profile

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

100 Knoll, Inc 17.10
Each DP8PPC

Panel to Panel Connector, In Line, 10 Pack

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

4.00 Knoll, Inc 5-13
Each DP5TCTSP-612T

Panel-to-Panel Top Cap Transition, used with metal flat - Single Pack

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll, Inc 523.26
Each DP8VMMRR4236-5-612T-K-(CORE)-612T-(W1754)-W17547

Preconfigured Panel, Full View, Monolithic/Monolithic, Fabric to Raceway Side
1 & 2. 42Hx36W

5:T0PCAP- Flat Metal

612T:TOPCAP- Medium Metallic GreyTX

K:RACE- with Knockouts

(CORE):Core Paints

612T:RACE- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

(W1754):FABRIC- Circuit (GrIO)

W17547:COL- Pebblestone

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 KnolUnc 608.19
Each DP8VMMRR4248-5-612T-K-(CORE)-612T-(W1754)-W17547

Preconfigured Panel, Full View, Monolithic/Monolithic, Fabric to Raceway Side

1 & 2, 42Hx48W

5:T0PCAP- Flat Metal

612T:TOPCAP- Medium Metallic GreyTX

K:RACE- with Knockouts

(CORE):Core Paints

612T:RACE- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

(W1754):FABRIC- Circuit (GrIO)

W17547:COL- Pebblestone

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

3.00 Knoll, Inc 152.19
Each DP8VPA4225-612T

Two Way Post Assembly "L", 42H, Horizon, metal flat. Full View

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

2.00 Knoll. Inc 157.89
Each DP8VPA4235-612T

Three V\fay Post Assembly "T", 42H, Horizon, metal flat. Full View
612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

2.00 Knoll, Inc 255.93

588.24

17.10

20.52

523.26

608.19

456.57

315.78

511.86

OA Contractor's License # 422359 | NV Contractor's License # 0032471



" -Ak-:—

SS 1957

Sierra School Equipment Company

PO Box 80667

Bakersfield, OA 93380-0667

Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Email: sales@ssecinc.com

www.ssecinc.com

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Taft College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Number

Tenns NET 30

Page 6 of 10

43

44

45

46

47

48

Each DP8VRR4224-5-612T-K-(CORE)-612T

Bui!d-to-Spec Panel Frame, Full View, Fabric to Raceway Side 1 & 2, 42Hx24W

SiTOPCAP- Flat Metal

612T:T0PCAP- Medium Metallic GreyTX

KiRACE- with Knockouts

(CORE):Core Paints

612T:RACE- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag; Library BIdg - Room 311

3.00 Knoll, Inc 275.88

Each DP8VRF4224-5-612T-K-(CORE)-612T

Build-to-Spec Panel Frame, Full View, Fabric to Raceway Side 1/Fabric to Floor ;

Side 2, 42HX24W

5:T0PCAP-Flat Metal

612T:TOPCAP- Medium Metallic GreyTX

K:RACE- with Knockouts

(CORE): Core Paints

612T:RACE- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

6.00 Knoll. Inc 311.22

Each DP8VRF4236-5-612T-K-(CORE)-612T

Build-to-Spec Panel Frame, Full View, Fabric to Raceway Side 1/Fabric to Floor

Side 2, 42HX36W

5:T0PCAP- Flat Metal

612T:TOPCAP- Medium Metallic GreyTX

K:RACE- with Knockouts

(CORE):Core Paints

612T:RACE- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll. Inc 17.10

Each DP8PPC

Panel to Panel Connector, In Line, 10 Pack

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knell, Inc 0.00

Each KSPEC10

Set of 10 cores/keys (black)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll, Inc 835.62

Each 2DSPM520BFPL-(CORETX)-612T-SB-8J-KA

Series 2 Mobile Pedestal, Recessed Pull, 15Wx20D, Box/File, Partial Extension

Slides, with Handle, Locking

(CORETX):Textured Core Paints

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

SB:Full Extension Drawer Slides

8J:Pencil tray in box drawer, 2 file converters in file drawer
KA:LOCK- Keyed alike

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll, Inc 1,161.09

Each 2DSDW536FFL~(CORETX)-612T-SB-1R-KA

Series 2 Doublewide Pedestal, Recessed Pull, 36V\N20D, File/File, Locking

(CORETX):Textured Core Paints

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

SB:Full Extension Drawer Slides

827.64

1,867.32

17.10

0.00

835.62

1,161.09

CA Contractor's License # 422359 | NV Contractor's License # 0032471



E5 195

■'I

Sierra School Equipment Company
PO Box 80667

Bakersfleld, OA 93380-0667
Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Email: sales@ssecinc.com
www.ssecinc.com

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Taft College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Number

Terms NET 30

Page 7 of 10

49

50

51

52

53

54

1R: Front-to-back filing rail
KA:LOCK- Keyed alike
Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

3.00 Knoll, Inc
Each 2DSPF524BBFL-(CORETX)-612T-SB-6J-KA

Series 2 Floorstanding Pedestal. Recessed Pull, 15V\A<24D, Box/Box/File,
Locking
(CORETX):Textured Core Paints
612T:PAiNT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)
SBiFuil Extension Drawer Slides
6J:Divider in 1 box drawer, pencil tray in 1 box drawer, 2 file converters in file
KAiLOCK- Keyed alike
Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll, Inc
Each DS3PMSS4821PL-612T-(KEYALIKE)-(L0CK)

Horizon Panel Mount Overhead with Partial Height Steel Doors with lock,
48V\A{21H

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)
(KEYALIKE):LOCK- Keyed Alike
(LOCK):Specify lock core & key separately
Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll, Inc
Each DS3PMSS6021 PL-612T-(KEYALIKE)-(L0CK)

Horizon Panel Mount Overhead with Partial Height Steel Doors writh lock,
60WX21H

612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)
(KEYALIKE):LOCK- Keyed Alike
(LOCK):Specify lock core & key separately
Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

2.00 Knoll, Inc
Each DS3WMC2130Q-(CORE)-812T

Wall Mount Bracket with cover 30W, for 21" high panel mounted sliding door
overhead

(CORE):Core Paints
612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)
Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll, Inc
Each DS3WMC2148Q-(CORE)-612T

Wall Mount Bracket with cover 48W, for 21" high panel mounted sliding door
overhead

(CORE):Core Paints
612T:PAINT- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)
Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll, Inc
Each F-48-18-S1 -A-10-(W1754)-W17547-FWMR18

Universal Fabric Board, 48VW18H
S1:0PT- Squared Comer/Rectilinear Edge
A:OPT-1/2" Mineral Board

10:OPT- Fabric Group (F10)
(W1754):FABRIC- Circuit
W17547:COL- Pebblestone

FWMR18:0PT-1/2" Reveal V\fall-Mount

810.54 2,431.62

764.37 764.37

847.02 847.02

261.06 522.12

301.53 301.53

459.99 459.99

OA Contractor's License # 422359 | NV Contractor's License # 0032471



195;

P^ipp^al
Sierra School Equipment Company

PO Box 80667

Bakersfieid, OA 93380-0667

Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Email: sales@ssecinc.com

www.ssecinc.com

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Taft College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Number

Terms NET 30

Page 8 of 10

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1.00 Knoll, Inc

Each F-60-18-S1 -A-10-(W1754)-W17547-FV\/MR18

Universal Fabric Board. 60\/\A(18H

SliOPT- Squared Comer/Rectilinear Edge

A:OPT-1/2" Mineral Board

10: OPT- Fabric Group (F10)

(W1754): FABRIC-Circuit

W17547:COL- Pebblestone

FWMR18:0PT-1/2" Reveal Wall-Mount

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

2.00 Koncept
Each UCX-27-SIL-1PK

10.3 Watt Under Cabinet LED Task Light for 36" Applications

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

9 00 Knoll, Inc

Each D1WB20

Worksurface Cable Management Basket, 19-1/2"

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

4.00 Herman Miller

Each Y5012.-BU

+Metal Pencil Drawer

BU:-i-black umber

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

4.00 Knoll, Inc

Each SAPMADFTMK-115-B

Sapper Double Arm Kit, fixed table mount, 16" mast, movement joints,

adjustment knob, cable management clips

115:PAiNT- Medium Grey

B:KNOB- Black

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

4.00 WbrkRite Ergonomics, LLC
Each 2128-22

Banana-Board System w/22" Track and Pinnacle 2 Arm, Black

~:No Selection

~:No Selection

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

4.00 SitOnIt Seating
Each 1033.BK1.B.AR4-AL1-LA1-CH1-FC1-B17-CS5-MC20-FABRIC-—FG2-P0P-

ONYX-KD

Novo, Midback, Mesh Back, Basic, Height Adjustable Arms

AL1:Black

LA1:0nyx

CH1:Standard Cylinder

FC1:Black Frame

B17:Black Nylon Base

CS5:Carpet Casters

MC20:Onyx Mesh

FABRIC:Fabric Grade Selections

—.No Selection

FG2:Fabric Grade 2

559.74 559.74

315.00

39.33

180.69

444.03

630.00

353.97

722.76

1,776.12

461.52 1,846.08

403.70 1,614.80

OA Contractor's License # 422359 I NV Contractor's License # 0032471



Propp^l

SIERRA

Sierra School Equipment Company

PO Box 80667

Bakersfield, OA 93380-0667

Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Email: sales@ssecinc.com
www.ssecinc.com

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Taft College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Numlier

Terms NET 30

Page 9 of 10

62 1.00

Each

63 6.00

Each

POP: Pop Standard Color Selection

ONYX Pop Onyx

KD: Knocked Down

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

Knoll, Inc

DTI ARY8442~N-612T-(C0RE)-126-126

Rectangular Table with (2) Y-Legs, 84\/\Ac42D

N:OPT- No Grommet

612T:BASE- Medium Metallic Grey (Textured)

(CORE):Core Laminates

126: LAM- Natural Cherry (CP)

126: EDGE- Natural Cherry (CP)

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

SitOnIt Seating

5224.UP——~FS-AC3-C13-AC-FABRIC—-FG3-CANTER EPU-CA ST

Freelance, Four-Leg Chair w/Casters, Upholstered Seat & Back, Arms

-:No Seat Foam Upgrade

-:No Ballistic Nylon Option

FS:Silver Frame

AC3:Black Arms

C13:Std Carpet Casters

AC:Fully Assembled in a Carton

FABRIC: Fabric Grade Selections

-:No Selection

FG3:Fabric Grade 3

CANTER EPU:Canter EPU Standard Color Selection

CA ST: Canter EPU Storm

Tag: Library BIdg - Room 311

1,919.19 1,919.19

347.05 2,082.30

Order Sub-Total:

8.2500%-TAFT-g3268-232g-KERN:

TOTAL ORDER:

$50,314.07

$4,150.92

$54,464.99

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTATION AND NOTIFY US PROMPTLY OF ANY CORRECTIONS REQUIRED. THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO BE OF SERVICE.

The above price ($54,464.99) includes delivery to Taft. set-up and California sales tax. The final electrical connection to the building is not included. The above prices are based on
the "Arvin Union School District" piggyback bid. If you wish to place the order, please provide a Purchase Order it at your earliest convenience. If you have any questions or need
fumiture information, please call David Shaw at (661)399-2993 ext 203.

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1-1/2% PER MONTH WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18% WILL BE CHARGED ON ACCOUNTS PAST DUE.

Signature:. Name: Title: Date:

CA Contractor's License # 422359 | NV Contractor's License # 0032471



SM,V

SIERRA
SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

Proposal
Sierra School Equipment Company

PO Box 80667

Bakersfleld, OA 93380-0667

Phone: 661-399-2993

Fax: 661-399-0218

Email: sales@ssecinc.com

www.ssecinc.com

Order Number 116483

Date 03/15/2025

Customer PO No

Customer Name Tafl College

Account Rep David Shaw

Project Number

Terms NET 30

Page 10 of 10

SIERRA SCHOOL EQUIPMENT COMPANY

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Purchase and Sale

1. All prices quoted shall remain valid for 30 days. Acceptance of the Seller's written quotation shall be evidenced by delivery of Buyer's written confirmation

or written purchase order incorporating all of the provisions of Seller's quotation and these Terms and Conditions.

2. A deposit of at least 50% of the invoice price of all goods and services may be required as a condition of order. The Seller shall render its invoice for

balance due upon delivery and installation of the goods. Partial deliveries are to be paid upon presentation of invoice covering each partial shipment.

3. Prices are subject to applicable federal, state, and local taxes. Buyers who are exempt from taxes shall provide the seller with copies of exemption

certificates upon acceptance of this proposal.

4. Balance of the purchase price is due according to the terms stated on the Invoice. Any invoiced amounts that are not paid when due shall bear a monthly

service charge of 1.5% of the overdue amount (or an annual rate of 18%) until paid in full.

5. Sales tax is included on the proposal and will be updated at time of delivery.

Delivery and Installation
1. If requested by Buyer, delivery and installation at the job site will be provided so long as the site provides safe access and is free of obstacles to the proper

installation of goods. Should installation require electric current, heat, lighting, hoisting, and or elevator, service shall be furnished without charge to Seller.

Buyer shall cause to be provided adequate facilities for off-loading, staging, moving and handling of merchandise. Permits and licenses are the

responsibility of the Buyer.

2. Delivery and installation shall be made Monday through Friday during normal working hours (8:00am - 5:00pm) unless otherwise specified. Additional

labor costs resulting from overtime work performed at Buyer's request shall be paid for by Buyer.

3. Delivery times are predicated on factory scheduling. Times are subject to factory delays, transit time, strikes, etc.

4. It is assumed under this proposal, unless noted othenwise, that the customer's project site will be ready to immediately receive product Unless noted and

agreed to othenmse, the project site is to be free of other trades and/or existing furniture and equipment, with clear access to the area where furniture is to

be installed. If furniture is to be installed above or below the ground floor, an operational elevator must be available for use. Stair carry must be

communicated prior at the time of proposal, and if not will be an additional charge. All orders must be accepted by the customer for delivery within 30

calendar days of receipt of the product. Any delays beyond 30 calendar days will result in Storage Charges and a Partial Billing for an agreed upon

percentage of the projects total cost to cover material costs. The Completes Billing will be issued once the product has been delivered and installed.

Storage Charges will be charged at the rate of S1.50 per square foot of space utilized. Any additional labor caused by delays, excess handling, special

equipment and storage not the direct fault of Sierra School Equipment Company or the Manufacturers, will be charged back to the client. Charges for

storage and excess handling will be included on the Final Billing.

5. INSPECTION ACCEPTANCE: Buyer agrees to complete an inspection of product upon receipt of product and inform immediately the Seller of any

damage or product not conforming to the Purchase Order. Upon signing of the Delivery Receipt, the Buyer agrees that the product is in acceptable

condition and completes the Purchase Order as requested.

Cancellation and Change

1. Any modification to an accepted order must be mutually agreeable and are subject to the manufacturer's and Seller's approval. Changes must be made

via revised purchase order, change order or signed and dated revised quotation.

2. CONTRACT MERCHANDISE IS NOT RETURNABLE. Stock merchandise may be accepted for return based on manufacturer's policy. Items accepted for

return may be subject to a 25% (or factory scheduled restocking charge plus freight charges.

3. If delivery or installation is delayed at the request of Buyer, payment shall be due upon the date Seller is prepared to make delivery or accomplish

installation. Further, if delivery or installation is delayed at the request of Buyer, Buyer shall pay any storage fees and freight and handling charges

incurred by the Seller or, if said goods are stored by Seller. Buyer shall pay a reasonable storage charge.

Warranties and Claims

1. Unless otherwise specified, all fumiture is warranted by Seller to be free from defects in materials and workmanship for the period of time each

manufacturer provides on its product from date of delivery. Manufacturer's warranties will apply with any charge for labor at the prevailing rates. It is

expressly agreed that this warranty is in place and in lieu of all warranties of fitness and merchantability.

2. All claims for shortage, damages or mis-shipped merchandise must be made in writing within five (5) days after the receiving date. In case of drop
shipments where product is delivered without installation. Buyer will be responsible to file necessary freight claims in the event of damage.

Miscellaneous

1. If any part of these Terms and Conditions is held by a court or tribunal of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining

provisions will nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired in any way.

2. This agreement and all the rights and obligations of the parties shall be govemed by the laws of the State of California. If Seller retains an attorney to

enforce its rights under this agreement. Buyer agrees to pay reasonable attomeys fees and court costs.

3. The Seller retains a security interest in the merchandise until it is fully paid. Buyer assumes all risk of loss of delivered product and shall not be released

from any obligations under this agreement due to product loss, damage, or disrepair following delivery and acceptance. Buyer will provide information

necessary for preparation of and will execute one or more Financing Statements upon request of Seller.

CA Contractor's License # 422359 | NV Contractor's License # 0032471



Field Cut to fitFie d Cut to fit

13^-10"

4" THICK

DD1EUa4

42M2/24)24d>

OB1C24LJ E

3624

42/36 C

u: 42/24
DBIPWSR

42

2128-22

I033.BK1.B.AR4
□B1PVVSR

5224.UP 5224.UP

DBIPWSL

42 DBIPWSL 5224.UP 5224.UP
I033.BK1.B.AR4

42/24

DB1C24R

BBF 1 4824 I
EXISTING CABINET
7rH X 24-0 X 36T«Qone^

□□1EU24J

SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.
Corporate Office: 3003 Citation Way, Bakersfield, OA 93308

Phone: 661.399.29931 Email: design2@ssecinc.com

Space Planning Department

Project: Taft College
Library Room 311
Distance Learning
29 Cougar Court
Taft, CA 93268

Date: 4/1/2025

Drawn Bv: Eric Ku

Revision: 1

Scale: not to scale

Prnprtetarv to Sierra School Equipment Company (SSEC): The Ideas and drawings contained herein are the exclusive property of SSEC and may not be used, duplicated or communicated to third parties, without the written permission of S5EC copyright 2023 SSEC



-13' -6"-

96-H

4" THICK

-13'-10" -7' -0"-

SIERRA
SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.
Corporate Office: 3003 Citation Way. Bakersfield, OA 93308

Phone: 661.399.2993 | Email: design2@ssecinc.com

Space Planning Department

Project:
Taft College

Library Room 311
Distance Learning
29 Cougar Court
Taft, CA 93268

Date: 4/1/2025

Drawn Bv: Eric Ku

Revision: 1

Scale: not to scale

Proprietarv to Seria School Equipment Company (SSEC): The ideas and drawings contained herein are the exclusive propaty of S5EC and may not be used, duplicated or communicated to third parties, without the written permission of SSEC copyright 2023 SSEC



SIERRA
iCMOOL tQUlPMfeNT CO V* •

Cerpofalc Omct: )003 Ci«lwn Mn. B*l*rkteU CAM3M

PtMn*: | Inuii: dnvnQuacmcftim

ftpK« Planning C>»|Mflci»iil

Projact:

Tan College
Libiaiy Room 311
Distance Learning
29 Cougar Court
Tan. CA 93268

PropntSvy to Sitiro Sctiool EoMtpmontCofirpony

(SSEC) Tho lOtoo Ofld dio««v«gk conUnotf tioi* oro

tho eiUuowe pfoportv ol SSEC and my net bo load

duphcatod e< cemnuneotod to thod poiboo. lodhoiil

tho wicton pomu«A ol SSEC eopyn^ 202^ SSEC.

Erie Ku

Rovisioit History

DESCRIPTION

SHEET 3/5

FP 00.000



SIERRAI^H
SCHOOL EQUIPMt CO ' *

CotpeiMt OfTic*: MO) CMun Mt»r. CA 9)300

PtMnc: e6t.389^3 | EflMMl: «l«»v"OM«;»C£uni

SpKt PUnrMig Otp*rtcnenl

Project:

Tan College
Libraiy Room 311
Distance Learning
29 Cougar Court
Taft. CA 93268

Pfopfwtsry to S«rr* 8che«l Equvmnl Comotny

(SSEC) Tho Mm and drsMnoa concancd •««

9)a aiciuMr* pnpattf of SSEC and may not ba uaad

dupfccatad or camrwncatad to ttwd parbta. nnCheut

tha tMOan ptmaaMn of SSEC copvt9M 2023 SSEC.

Erie Ku

Rcvisiott History

DESCRIPTION

SHEET 4/5

FP 00.000



1

SIERRA
SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO ^ v* •

CMporati Ofltci: 30(UCi4t«>nWby.Balt«ifcfwU.CA»330S

PhotM: MI.M9.2W31 Emat: dsMgnOscacncxom

Spact PUnrWng OvparliMnI

Project:

Taft CoSege
Libraiy Room 311
Distance Learning
29 Cougar Court
Talt. CA 93266

Proprwtafy to Sierra School Equtpmort Cempanfy

(SSEO Th« idoao and diaiMng» eontainad hoio aia

tho oieluwo prepatiy ol 8SEC and may net b« uMd.

dMpteatod or eeirmxicatodle owd paitioa. wKheut

Iho wriion ptrmMnrt ol SSEC cepyrght 202) SSEC.

EricKu

Revision History

DESCRiPTION

SHEET 5/5

FP 00.000



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 22, 2025

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness tv

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Strata Information Group, Inc.
TAFTCOLLEGE-28685-SOW20091-CNVS1NTGR

Background:

This project aims to transition the current new student orientation onboarding process
from the existing Comevo system to a customized orientation experience within the
District's Canvas LMS platform. By implementing this change, students will be able to
register for classes more efficiently. The new system will automatically send orientation
completion data to the Banner student record, indicating that the incoming student
has successfully completed the orientation course and is now eligible to begin the

course registration process. Most importantly, this upgraded orientation process will
provide new students with a more engaging and seamless experience, helping them
better understand how to navigate Taft College and its services.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board SAP #3

Accreditation Standard 2.4

Terms f if applicable):
Service Period: May 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025

Expense fif applicable):

Total cost of project: $31,350.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
AB928 Allocation funds. Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act 2021

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 2, 2025

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Master Service Agreement with Almy Educational Consulting LLC

Background:

Taft College faculty have worked to implement corequisite courses in accordance with state
legislature. Due to recent changes to implementation guidelines from the Chancellor's
office regarding ABl 705, there is a need to develop a precalculus corequisite course as well
as a corequisite course for calculus.

Almy Educational Consulting LLC will provide evaluation to determine any related systems-
level needs, curricular alignment and improvement for precalculus and calculus,
development of corequisite support for both courses, professional development, and
review of Fall 2025 outcomes data and guidance for adjustments.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP 4

Terms (if applicable):

Effective upon Signature

Expense Hf applicable):

$25,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

ABl 705 funds will be used for this expense.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 29, 2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, TIL Program Director

Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, VP Human Resources

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item: TIL Off-Campus Housing and Dorm Room/Restroom Cleaning

Background: Typically, each year when the students return to their home communities in
June, the off-campus housing and the dorm rooms/restrooms are cleaned. The residences
are ready for the next class of students to move in in August. We have obtained an
estimate from Gridiron Services Inc. for cleaning 1 residence that will be returning
possession to the owner. This service will also clean the 32 dorm rooms with attached

restrooms.

We request that the Board of Trustees approve this request for the properties to be
professionally cleaned.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: SAP #4

Terms (if applicable^: The off-campus home will be cleaned Mondayjune 30, 2025 and
the dorm rooms will start July l^^and run through no later than July 15^^ 2025.

Expense (if applicable): The off-campus home will be $875.00 and the dorm
rooms/restrooms will be $9,760.00. See attached proposals/Independent Contractor
Agreement/COI.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): TIL will pay for this expenditure
from the TIL Program Dorm Fund budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 22, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Redd, Information Technology Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item:

StormWind Epic Live Order Agreement

Professional Development - Information Technology
Quote: 00115708

Background:

With rapidly evolving technology and increasing cybersecurity threats. It Is essential for our

IT staff to remain up to date on the latest developments to better support the College's

infrastructure and operations. Additionally, the Information Technology Committee

recommends that the College allocate a dedicated budget for ongoing professional training

for ITS staff. This training opportunity would provide all ITS technicians with access to

unlimited courses over the next three years. Including both Instructor-led and self-paced

options. It will help them become more efficient and proficient In their roles, while keeping

them current with new technologies, products, and industry best practices.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board SAP #2

Accreditation Standard: 3.2 and 3.9

Terms fif applicable):

Enterprise Site Licenses - 36 months

Expense fif applicable^:

Total Cost: $8,850.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
Included In the IT budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 2, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 14,2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of TC 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet Project

Background:

The current Veteran's Center location will be demolished along with the Old Student Center

on the future grant funded demolition project associated with the Vocational Center. The
Veteran's Center will be moved to G-1, and Distance Education will be moved from G-1 to

Library 311. However, the carpet in G-1 is in desperate need of replacement before the
Veteran's Center can move in.

This project was broadcast as an informal bid on March 20, 2025, and closed on April 18,
2025. A total of 5 proposals were received, with Rod-West Floor Covering being the low
responsive proposer totaling $7,500.00. It is my recommendation that the Board of
Trustees award the Taft College G-1 Carpet Project to Rod-West Floor Covering for the total
of $7,500.00.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

BOT Strategic Action Plan Goal #13. SAP Leading Indicator #13. Accreditation Standards
III.B.I, 111.8.2, andlll.B.4.

Terms fif applicable):

Pursuant to the bid documents, and proceed through purchase order.

Expense (if applicable):
$7,500.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
The current source of funds would be the Unrestricted General Fund. However, there is

potential for a contribution from a Taft College Foundation donor that may offset these
costs in whole or in part.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



QUOTE TABULATION

Project Name:

Project No:

Owner:

Architect:

G-1 Carpet

TC 24-033

West Kern CCD / Taft College

N/A

TAFTCOLLEGE

FACILITIES

MAINTENANCE

AND OPERATIONS

Job Walk: Yes

Proposals Rcvd at: Taft College Facilities

Proposals Requested: 03/20/25

Proposals Due: 04/18/25

Contractor Base Bid Alternate Total Bid Bid Bond CSLB# DIR# Date RCVD Remarks

Rod-West Floor Covering, LLC $  7,500.00 S $  7,500.00 N/A 1069444 1000703047 04/18/25

Stanley Steemer of LA County $  8,346.00 $ $ 8,346.00 N/A 856264 1000033805 04/18/25

Casa Renovations, Inc. $  8,879.87 $ $ 8,879.87 N/A 951814 1001097652 04/18/25

Lawrence W. Rosine Co. $ 13,800.00 $ S 13,800.00 N/A 173235 1000011274 04/18/25

Michael Surface Solutions, Inc. $ 16,636.97 $ $ 16,636.97 N/A 874947 1000877947 04/18/25

5/2/2025



NOTICE CALLING FOR BIDS /

PROPOSALS

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

TAFT COLLEGE

PROJECT NAME TC 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

JOB WALK Non-Mandatory

10:00 a.m.

Wednesday, April 9, 2025.

LATEST TIME/DATE FOR

SUBMISSION OF BID PROPOSALS April 18, 2025, AT 3:00 P.M.

LOCATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BID

PROPOSALS

Electronic submission only through PlanetBids
at the following location:
httDs://vendors. Dlanetbids.com/Dortal/66036/bo/

bo-search

LOCATION FOR OBTAINING BID AND

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Planet Bids:

httDs://vendors.Dlanetbids.com/Dortal/66036/bo/

bo-search

Taft College
Justin Madding
Director of Facilities and Planning

29 Cougar Court
Taft, CA 93368

(661) 763-7768
E-mail: imaddina(S)taftcolleae.edu

ATTACHEMENTS IN THIS BID

PACKAGE

Subcontractors List

Non-Collusion Affidavit

Drug-Free Workplace Certification
Certificate of Workers Compensation
Taft College Project Site Plan
Project Site Plan
Detail(s)



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT (District),

acting by and through its Board of Trustees, will receive up to, but not later than the above-stated

date and time, electronic Bid Proposals through PlanetBids for the Contract for the Work generally

described as TO 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet.

BACKGROUND. The District is replacing carpet and rubber wall base that is past its useful life in

the G-1 building of Taft College.

BASE BID - Scope of work to includes, but is not limited to, the following at Taft College G-1

building: Remove and dispose of existing carpet and rubber wall base; install new carpet:

Mohawk, Learn & Live Collection, Interplay Stripe GL416, Color 951 Yellow Jacket (or equal),

install product per manufacturer recommendations; install new 6" Burke Mercer coved rubber wall

base (or equal), provide full range of colors for approval. Initial start-up and operation of

equipment to be verified with District designated representative(s). Punch list walk.

The District is not responsible for providing any measurements or quantities; any measurements

or quantities in the scope of work and/or drawings, are for reference only. Contractor is to field

verify all measurements and/or quantities.

The Contractor is to dispose of all construction materials. Construction materials cannot be

disposed of in any of the District dumpsters.

1. Submittal of Bid Proposals. All Bid Proposals must be submitted on forms furnished by the

District prior to the last time for submission of Bid Proposals. Bid Proposals must conform

with, and be responsive to, the Bid and Contract Documents, copies of which may be obtained

from Taft College as set forth above.

2. Bid and Contract Documents. The Bid and Contract Documents are available to the Bidder

at the location stated above.

3. Documents Accompanvinq Bid Proposal. Each Bid Proposal shall be submitted with the

following documents: (a) Subcontractors List; (b) Non-Collusion Affidavit; (c) Certificate of

Workers Compensation Insurance; and (d) Drug-Free Workplace Certification (e) Contract

Agreement. All information or responses of a Bidder in its Bid Proposal and other documents

accompanying the Bid Proposal shall be complete, accurate and true; incomplete, inaccurate

or untrue responses or information provided therein by a Bidder shall be grounds for the

District to reject such Bidder's Bid Proposal for non-responsiveness.

4. Certificates of Insurance. Prior to commencement of Work at the Site, the Contractor shall

deliver to the District the Contractor's Certificates of Insurance evidencing the policies of

insurance with the minimum coverage limits required by the Contract Documents. The

Contractor shall provide the District with Subcontractors' Certificates of Insurance (if



applicable) evidencing the policies of insurance and the minimum coverage limits required

under the Contract Documents prior to a Subcontractor's commencement of work at the Site.

Certificate of Insurance form shall list the additional insured as - West Kern Communitv

College District Board of Trustees officers, officials, emolovees and volunteers. Self-

Insured Schools of California, it's agents and emolovees.

5. Prevailing Waoe Rates. Pursuant to California Labor Code §1773, the Director of the

Department of Industrial Relations of the State of California has determined the generally

prevailing rates of wages in the locality in which the Work is to be performed. Copies of these

determinations, entitled "PREVAILING WAGE SCALE" are available for review on the internet

at httD://www.dir.ca.gov/dlsr/statistics research.html.

The Contractor awarded the Contract for the Work shall post a copy of all applicable prevailing

wage rates for the Work at conspicuous locations at the Site of the Work. The Contractor and

all Subcontractors performing any portion of the Work shall pay not less than the applicable

prevailing wage rate for the classification of labor provide by their respective workers in
prosecution and execution of the Work. During the Work and pursuant to Labor Code Sections
1771.4(a)(4), 1775 and 1776 governing payment of prevailing wages and Labor Code Section

1777.5 governing employment of apprentices. The Department of Industrial Relations shall
monitor compliance with prevailing wage rate requirements and enforce the Contractor's

prevailing wage rate obligations.

6. Contractors' License Classification. Bidders must possess the following classification(s) of

California Contractors State License Board (CSLB) at the time that the Bid Proposal is

submitted and at time the Contract for the Work is awarded: Contractor's License C-15. The

Bid Proposal of a Bidder who does not possess a valid and in good standing Contractors'
License in the classification(s) set forth above will be rejected for non-responsiveness. Any

Bidder not duly and properly licensed is subject to all penalties imposed by law. No payment
shall be made for the Work unless and until the Registrar of Contractors verifies to the District

that the Bidder awarded the Contract is properly and duly licensed for the Work.

7. Bidder and Subcontractors DIR Registered Contractor Status. Each Bidder must be a

Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) Registered Contractor when submitting a Bid
Proposal. The Bid Proposal of a Bidder who is not a DIR Registered Contractor when the Bid
Proposal is submitted will be rejected for non-responsiveness. All Subcontractors identified in
a Bidder's Subcontractors' List must be DIR Registered contractors at the time the Bid

Proposal is submitted.

The District will be required to complete a form PWC-100 notifying the DIR of public works for
maintenance projects over $15,000 and construction projects over $25,000.00. Contractors

will be provided the DIR project number; this DIR Project ID number will be needed when



submitting your certified payroll records into DIR's Electronic Certified Payroll Reporting

(eCRR) database. The confirmation e-mails from DIR; verifying e-CPR submission, will need

to be submitted with each pay application.

The foregoing notwithstanding, a Bid Proposal is not subject to rejection for non-

responsiveness for listing Subcontractor on the Subcontractors List who is/are not DIR

Registered contractors if such Subcontractor(s) complete DIR Registration pursuant to Labor

Code §1771.1(c)(1) or (2). Further, a Bid Proposal is not subject to rejection if the Bidder

submitting the Bid Proposal listed any Subcontractor(s) who is/are not DIR Registered

contractors and such Subcontractor(s) do not become DIR Registered pursuant to Labor

Code §1771.1(c)(1) or (2), but the Bidder, if awarded the Contract, must request consent of

the District to substitute a DIR Registered Subcontractor for the non-DIR Registered

Subcontractor pursuant to Labor Code §1771.1(c)(3), without adjustment of the Contract Price

or the Contract Time.

8. Contract Time / Liquidated Damages. Substantial Completion of the Work shall be achieved

within Forty-Five (45) days after the date for commencement of the Work established in the

Notice to Proceed (NTP) issued by the District. Failure to achieve Substantial Completion

within the Contract Time will result in the assessment of Liquidated Damages of Two Hundred

Fifty Dollars ($250.00) per day.

9. Payment Bond; Performance Bond. After Notice of Award (NOA) and prior to Notice to

Proceed (NTP) / commencement of work; the Bidder awarded the Contract shall deliver to the

District a Labor and Materials Payment Bond and a Performance Bond issued by a California

Admitted Surety insurer who is AM Best rated at least A-A/ll in the form and content included

in the Contract Documents each of which shall be in a penal sum equal to One Hundred

Percent (100%) of the Contract Price.

Bond information / requirements:

•  No bonds required for projects less than $25,000.

•  Projects that are $25,000 - $60,000 require Payment Bond and Performance Bond.

•  Projects that are greater than $60,000 will also require a Bid Bond.

10. Pre-Bid Inquiries. Bidders may submit pre-bid inquiries or clarification requests. Bidders

are solely and exclusively responsible for submitting such inquiries or clarification requests

no later than 3:00 p.m., April 11, 2025. The District will not respond to any bidder inquiries

or clarification requests, unless such inquiries or clarification requests are timely submitted

to the PlanetBids project profile which can be found at:

https://vendors.planetbids.com/Dortal/66036/bo/bo-search.



11. No Withdrawal of Bid Proposals. Bid Proposals shall not be withdrawn by any Bidder for a

period of sixty (60) days after the opening of Bid Proposals. During this time, all Bidders shall

guarantee prices quoted in their respective Bid Proposals.

12. Job-Walk. The District will conduct a Non-Mandatory Job Walk beginning at 10:00 AM on

Wednesday, April 9, 2025. Bidders are to meet at Taft College G-1 Building, West Kern

Community College District, 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, CA 93268 (see attached site plan) for the

Job Walk.

13. Waiver of Irregularities. The District reserves the right to reject any or all Bid Proposals or

to waive any irregularities or informalities in any Bid Proposal or in the bidding.

14. Award of Contract. The Contract for the Work, if awarded, will be by action of the District's
Board of Trustees.

(end of this section)



BID PROPOSAL FORM

RE: TC 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

TO: Taft College / West Kern Community College District

FROM:
(Bidder Name)

1. The above identified Bidder submits the following proposed Bid Price for the Taft College TC 24-033
Taft College G-1 Carpet project.

1 Base Bid $

Total Project Bid $

2. The Total Project Bid Price is inclusive of all labor, materials, equipment and services necessary to
complete the Project in accordance with requirements of the Contract Documents and incorporates the
requirements of, and pricing for, all matters described in the Contract Documents, including Bid
Addendum Nos. inclusive.

3. The Bidder has submitted the following with this Proposal:
Bid Security (if required) Subcontractors List Non-Collusion Affidavit
Drug-Free Workplace Certification Certificate of Workers Compensation

4. The individual executing this Proposal on behalf of the Bidder is an employee of the Bidder, authorized
to submit this Proposal on behalf of the Bidder and to bind the Bidder to the Proposal.

Dated:

By:

Title

(Name Typed or Printed)

CSLB #: DIR Registration #: PWCR



SUBCONTRACTORS LIST

Project;

Name of Bidder

Authorized Signature:

TO 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

(A)
Licensed Name of

Subcontractor

Subcontractor Office, Mill or
Shop Address

Subcontractor Portion of

Work

(D)
Subcontractor

Contractors' License

(F)
Subcontractor DIR

Registration No.



NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION

PROJECT: TO 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

The undersigned declares:

I am the of
(Title) (Bidder Name)

the party submitting a Bid Proposal for the above-identified Project, the undersigned declares,
states and certifies that:

1. The Bid Proposal is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person,
partnership, company, association, organization or corporation.

2. The Bid Proposal is genuine and not collusive or sham.

3. The Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false
or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with
any other bidder or anyone else to put in sham bid, or to refrain from bidding.

4. The Bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication,
or conference with anyone to fix the bid price, or that of any other bidder, or to fix any
overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price or that of any other bidder, or to secure any
advantage against the public body awarding the contract or of anyone interested in the
proposed contract.

5. All statements contained in the Bid Proposal and related documents are true.

6. The Bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted the bid price or any breakdown thereof, or
the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay,
any fee to any person, corporation, partnership, company, association, organization, bid
depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

Executed this ^day of , 20 at .
(City, County and State)

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct.

By:

Title:



CERTIFICATE OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

PROJECT: TO 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

I, declare, state and certify that:

1. I am aware that California Labor Code § 3700(a) and (b) provides:

"Every employer except the state shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more
of the following ways:

(a) By being insured against liability to pay compensation in one or more insurers duly
authorized to write compensation insurance in this state.

(b) By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-
insure either as an individual employer, or one employer in a group of employers,
which may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial
Relations of ability to self-insure and to pay any compensation that may become due to
his or her employees."

.  I am aware that the provisions of California Labor Code §3700 require every employer to be
insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance
with the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the
performance of this Contract.

(Contractor Name)

By:

Title:



DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

PROJECT: TO 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

I, , am the of
(Name) (Title)

(Contractor Name)

I declare, state and certify to all of the following:

1. I am aware of the provisions and requirements of California Government Code §§8350 et
seq., the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1990.

2. I am authorized to certify, and do certify, on behalf of Contractor that a drug free workplace
will be provided by Contractor by doing all of thefollowing:

(A). Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in
Contractor's workplace and specifying actions which will be taken against employees for
violation of the prohibition.

(B). Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about all of the
following:

(i). The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(ii). Contractor's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(ill). The availability of drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee-assistance
programs; and

(iv). The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations;

3. Requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the Contract be given a copy
of the statement required by subdivision (A), above, and that as a condition of employment by
Contractor in connection with the Work of the Contract, the employee agrees to abide by the
terms of the statement.

4. Contractor agrees to fulfill and discharge all of Contractor's obligations under the terms and
requirements of California Government Code §8355 by, inter alia, publishing a statement
notifying employees concerning: (i) the prohibition of any controlled substance in the
workplace, (ii) establishing a drug-free awareness program, and (iii) requiring that each
employee engaged in the performance of the Work of the Contract be given a copy of the
statement required by California Government Code §8355(a) and requiring that the employee
agree to abide by the terms of that statement.

5. Contractor and I understand that if the District determines that Contractor has either: (i) made
a false certification herein, or (ii) violated this certification by failing to carry out and to
implement the requirements of California Government Code §§8355, the Contract awarded



herein is subject to termination, suspension of payments, or both. Contractor and I further
understand that, should Contractor violate the terms of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990,
Contractor may be subject to debarment in accordance with the provisions of California
Government Code §§8350, et seq.

6. Contractor and I acknowledge that Contractor and I are aware of the provisions of California
Government Code §§8350, et seq. and hereby certify that Contractor and I will adhere to, fulfill,
satisfy and discharge all provisions of and obligations under the Drug-Free Workplace Act of
1990.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all of the
foregoing is true and correct.

Executed at this day of , 2020.
(City and State)

(Signature)

(Printed or Typed Name)



BID PROPOSAL FORM

RE: TC 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

TO: Taft College / West Kern Community College District

FROM" Rod-West Floor Covering LLC.
(Bidder Name)

1. The above identified Bidder submits the following proposed Bid Price for the Taft College TC 24-033
Taft College G-1 Carpet project.

1 Base Bid $
7,500.00

Total Project Bid $
7,500.00

2. The Total Project Bid Price is inclusive of all labor, materials, equipment and services necessary to
complete the Project in accordance with requirements of the Contract Documents and incorporates the
requirements of, and pricing for, all matters described in the Contract Documents, including Bid
Addendum Nos. J inclusive.

3. The Bidder has submitted the following with this Proposal:
Bid Security (if required) Subcontractors List Non-Collusion Affidavit
Drug-Free Workplace Certification Certificate of Workers Compensation

4. The individual executing this Proposal on behalf of the Bidder is an employee of the Bidder, authorized
to submit this Proposal on behalf of the Bidder and to bind the Bidder to the Proposal.

Dated: 04/01/2025

By: Ever Rodriguez

Ever Rodriguez Title Rasponsible Managing Officer
(Name Typed or Printed)

CSLB #: 1069444 p|R Registration #: PWCR 1000703047



SUBCONTRACTORS LIST

Project:

Name of Bidder

Authorized Signature:

TO 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

Rod-West Floor Covering LLC.

(A)
'j;:'Llcensed Name of

Subcontractor

(B) (C)
Subcontractor Office, Mill or Subcontractor Portion of

Shop Address Work

(D)
Subcontractor

Contractors' License

No*.

(F)
Subcontractor DIR

Registration No.

No Subcontractors



NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION

PROJECT: TO 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

The undersigned declares:

I am the Responsible Managing Officer Rod-West Floor Covering LLC.
(Title) (Bidder Name)

the party submitting a Bid Proposal for the above-identified Project, the undersigned declares,
states and certifies that:

1. The Bid Proposal is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person,
partnership, company, association, organization or corporation.

2. The Bid Proposal is genuine and not collusive or sham.

3. The Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false
or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with
any other bidder or anyone else to put in sham bid, or to refrain from bidding.

4. The Bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication,
or conference with anyone to fix the bid price, or that of any other bidder, or to fix any
overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price or that of any other bidder, or to secure any
advantage against the public body awarding the contract or of anyone interested in the
proposed contract.

5. All statements contained in the Bid Proposal and related documents are true.

6. The Bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted the bid price or any breakdown thereof, or
the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay,
any fee to any person, corporation, partnership, company, association, organization, bid
depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

Executed this £lday of April 20 25 at Santa Fe Springs. Los Angeles. CA
(City, County and State)

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct.

By:

Title* Responsible Managing Officer



CERTIFICATE OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

PROJECT: TO 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

I, Ever Rodriguez declare, state and certify that:

1. I am aware that California Labor Code § 3700(a) and (b) provides:

"Every employer except the state shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more
of the following ways:

(a) By being insured against liability to pay compensation in one or more insurers duly
authorized to write compensation insurance in this state.

(b) By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-
insure either as an individual employer, or one employer in a group of employers,
which may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial
Relations of ability to self-insure and to pay any compensation that may become due to
his or her employees."

2. I am aware that the provisions of California Labor Code §3700 require every employer to be
insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance
with the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the
performance of this Contract.

Rod-West Floor Covering LLC.

(Contractor Name)

gy. Ever Rodriguez

Title: Responsible Managing Officer



DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

PROJECT: TO 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet

I  Ever Rodriguez gm the R®sponsible Managing Officer
(Name) (Title)

Rod-West Floor Covering LLC.

(Contractor Name)

I declare, state and certify to all of the following:

1. I am aware of the provisions and requirements of California Government Code §§8350 et
seq., the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1990.

2. I am authorized to certify, and do certify, on behalf of Contractor that a drug free workplace
will be provided by Contractor by doing all of thefollowing:

(A). Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in
Contractor's workplace and specifying actions which will be taken against employees for
violation of the prohibition.

(B). Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about all of the
following:

(i). The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(ii). Contractor's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(iii). The availability of drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee-assistance
programs; and

(iv). The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations;

3. Requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the Contract be given a copy
of the statement required by subdivision (A), above, and that as a condition of employment by
Contractor in connection with the Work of the Contract, the employee agrees to abide by the
terms of the statement.

4. Contractor agrees to fulfill and discharge all of Contractor's obligations under the terms and
requirements of California Government Code §8355 by, inter alia, publishing a statement
notifying employees concerning: (i) the prohibition of any controlled substance in the
workplace, (ii) establishing a drug-free awareness program, and (iii) requiring that each
employee engaged in the performance of the Work of the Contract be given a copy of the
statement required by California Government Code §8355(a) and requiring that the employee
agree to abide by the terms of that statement.

5. Contractor and I understand that if the District determines that Contractor has either: (i) made
a false certification herein, or (ii) violated this certification by failing to carry out and to
implement the requirements of California Government Code §§8355, the Contract awarded



herein is subject to termination, suspension of payments, or both. Contractor and I further
understand that, should Contractor violate the terms of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990,
Contractor may be subject to debarment in accordance with the provisions of California
Government Code §§8350, et seq.

6. Contractor and I acknowledge that Contractor and I are aware of the provisions of California
Government Code §§8350, et seq. and hereby certify that Contractor and I will adhere to, fulfill,
satisfy and discharge all provisions of and obligations under the Drug-Free Workplace Act of
1990.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all of the
foregoing is true and correct.

Executed at Santa Fe Springs, CA this day of April 2025 , 2020.

(City and State)

(Signature)

Ever Rodriguez

(Printed or Typed Name)



"»Id 0I!S IIBJ8A0

A

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

r miEEB P/■ F!
I r.9.i I i 111; i;i

!=F! ^ : j
;-:N ;:h

ij i I ( I I:! I • i i I I i I I I M I I I I I I I I ilis - i ' ''-I--'
m

.iiiiHliiiiiiiiiiHiiiiO ^

/
0 ^



80



TC 24-033 Taft College G-1 Carpet tc 24-033

Q&A Deadline April 71 2025 3:00 PM (POT)

Set 1 Released via Addendum 1 03/25/2025 2:02 PM (PDT) - 1 question

1.1 Removal and Installation is for all 4 G-1 rooms? (G-1, G-1 A, G-1 B and G-1 C)

Set 2 Released via Addendum 2 04/04/2025 10:48 AM (PDT) - 1 question

2.1 Would you please confirm how many unites are in this project.



Date:

Location:

Pre-BIb Walk:

4/8/25 @ 10:00 pm

TC 24-033 G-1 Carpet

Taft College

Non-Mandatory

TAFTCOLLEGE

FACiLiTlES

MAINTENANCE

AND OPERATIONS

NAME
Justin Madding

Director Facilities & Planning

Sergio Gomez

Operations Supervisor

COMPANY
Taft College

Taft College

P'linMai X. MidlTrJt!

of bPs 6<7UV^+^

PHONE/EMAIL
661.934.3655

jmadding@taftcollege.edu

661.936.8188

sgomez@taftcollege.edu

■vVyeV c>-»roV>W6 ^



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 15,2025

Submitted by: Brett Redd, Information Technology Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item:

CCS Disaster Recovery Services Annual Subscription Renewal 2025-2026

Background:

In the event of a disaster, CCS provides an auditor approved recovery program that
guarantees replacement of all District Data Center hardware.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board SAP Goal #9

Terms (if applicable^:

Annual Subscription: 7/1/2025 to 6/30/2026

Expense fif applicable):

Total cost of the annual subscription: $3,420.00

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Included in the IT budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 23, 2025

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Lozano Smith, LLP for Legal Services

Background:

The firm of Lozano Smith has provided legal services for the West Kern Community College
District for a number of years and has an in-depth understanding of the District's Mission
and Goals. Lozano Smith has consistently provided quality legal services and has
demonstrated it has the necessary qualifications and expertise in the Education Code,
human resources, property law and general law to meet the District's needs.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Accreditation Standard 4

Terms fif applicable):

Effective July 1, 2025

Expense fif applicable):
Fee Rate Per Contract

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^
Legal fees are included in the District budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 15, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Redd, Information Technology Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Xlaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 14, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Removal of Obsolete Electronic Devices for Recycle

Background:

The Information Technology department has identified several electronic devices that have

become obsolete. Computers that are on the list are all over 10 years old and are not

compatible with newer operating systems and programs. Network equipment on the list

are outdated and will not update to current firmware versions. Other devices are

inoperable and/or broken. All devices will be removed and recycled using appropriate

protocols.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard;

ACCJC Standard 3.9

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President









 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
78073724 04/02/2025  A002000164Imprint                       I0080460 13598149         12682   223     4310    60103        6,748.82 
78073725 04/02/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0080480 29464            35827   357     4310    69700           16.25 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           25.98 
78073726 04/02/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0080499 0201872          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78073727 04/02/2025           Voided Check 
78073728 04/02/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080451 1KYV-LC6H-GYLV   12620   227     4310    61900          841.44 
                                                             I0080452 1F9W-FYWC-QXWL   12477   203     6310    61200           24.66 
                                                             I0080453 1JVD-M6T1-Q7J3   12477   203     6310    61200          442.15 
                                                             I0080454 1199-LVXN-1FJP   11000   211     4310    49999           45.44 
                                                             I0080457 1PM1-9DC1-YT6X   12000   303     4323    64300          122.22 
                                                                                       12000   303     4410    64300           14.99 
                                                             I0080462 1YYG-XM4C-3PK3   11000   431     4310    65100           74.25 
                                                             I0080463 1DJP-4PCT-4C1M   12679   320     4410    64900           15.15 
                                                             I0080464 1FCF-KKCX-THQG   12679   320     4410    64900           60.60 
                                                             I0080465 1199-LVXN-J9LP   12477   203     6310    61200          177.73 
                                                             I0080467 17KD-NLD4-JHR6   12477   203     6310    61200           34.64 
                                                             I0080474 1XND-JTDV-44HD   12477   203     6310    61200           29.22 
                                                             I0080475 1WP9-TJDM-3QN9   11000   431     4310    65100          112.97 
                                                             I0080476 1T9J-4613-PLVF   11000   401     4310    67200           74.34 
                                                             I0080477 16KV-LTRT-KKYC   12477   203     6310    61200          292.23 
78073728 04/02/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080478 1DTF-YP93-M11J   12681   223     4310    09565        1,082.49 
                                                             I0080492 1T3T-QTPL-4FT3   12620   227     4310    61900          102.69 
                                                             I0080493 17GW-JDXK-GNRQ   12620   227     4310    61900          373.32 
78073729 04/02/2025  A00269441Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ru   I0080487 743910           11000   401     5510    67200        1,800.00 
78073730 04/02/2025  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0080442 23170711         12620   227     4323    61900          699.57 
78073731 04/02/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0080483 0063548075       12560   223     4311    09565          285.37 
                                                             I0080484 0063547602       12682   223     4311    09565          389.70 
78073732 04/02/2025  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0080500 1V482507         11000   205     4311    12042        1,351.90 
78073733 04/02/2025  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0080438 430-0080         41400   000     6121    71002       80,534.10 
                                                             I0080439 430-0080 PAY RE  41400   000     6121    71002       67,265.13 
78073734 04/02/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0080469 52572            11000   432     4316    65300           56.34 
                                                             I0080470 52572.           11000   352     4316    69610           81.31 
                                                             I0080472 52573            39000   314     4316    64991          139.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800          139.00 
78073735 04/02/2025  A00200388Capital Industrial Medical S   I0080466 110131           11000   301     4310    64900           79.42 
78073736 04/02/2025  A00200161CDW-G                          I0080501 AD12X5N          12495   319     6415    61100           88.77 
78073737 04/02/2025  A00200302Eveland, Sharyn L.             I0080440 031425           11000   202     5510    60100       11,325.00 
78073738 04/02/2025  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0080508 90198088         32000   422     4410    69400        1,409.97 
78073739 04/02/2025  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0080488 515415           11000   209     4311    04012          479.38 
                                                             I0080489 517975           11000   209     4311    04012          108.79 
                                                             I0080509 518947           11000   209     4311    04012          293.66 
78073740 04/02/2025  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0080498 38465320         11000   205     4311    12042        1,319.90 
78073741 04/02/2025  A00337089HOWIES HOCKEY, INC.            I0080494 INV000302680     11000   352     6412    69610          319.72 
78073742 04/02/2025  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0080502 018226           39000   314     5631    64991           19.49 
78073743 04/02/2025  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0080444 FEB 25           11000   202     5710    60100          175.00 
78073744 04/02/2025  A00200795NASFAA                         I0080482 80266-250701     12000   353     5210    64600        2,561.00 
78073745 04/02/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080458 412313247001     11000   209     4310    17013           93.19 
                                                             I0080459 411949053001     11000   205     4310    12042          111.24 
                                                             I0080461 416418347001     11000   421     4310    67200           71.67 
                                                             I0080473 412317298001     11000   209     4310    04013           34.49 
                                                             I0080485 414111264001     11000   213     4311    10021          391.82 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
78073745 04/02/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080486 411474733001     11000   202     4310    60100           68.49 
                                                             I0080503 414419580001     12000   303     7605    73200          249.15 
                                                             I0080510 414246151001     11000   209     4310    17016           58.43 
                                                             I0080511 414039764001     11000   209     4310    17016          151.30 
78073746 04/02/2025  A00354094Omega Visuals                  I0080468 120327           12620   227     5641    61900        9,850.75 
78073747 04/02/2025  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0080481 100401881683     11000   431     5641    65100          784.08 
78073748 04/02/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0080505 66564004         31000   423     4310    69100          112.72 
                                                             I0080507 66564003         32000   422     4410    69400        1,521.35 
78073749 04/02/2025  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0080506 Q1768022         11000   423     5610    69100        1,025.83 
78073750 04/02/2025  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0080504 0300031325       31000   423     4321    69100           38.50 
78073751 04/02/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0080441 PI-000013344     12000   311     5641    64200        4,350.00 
78073752 04/02/2025  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0080471 250324           11000   115     5510    67100        7,500.00 
78073753 04/02/2025  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0080448 03/21/25         12920   201     5710    61900          641.83 
78073754 04/02/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080496 379946652        33429   310     4410    69200        2,388.84 
                                                             I0080497 379953899        33429   310     4411    69250          303.35 
                                                             I0080512 379953999        32000   422     4410    69400        9,858.50 
78073754 04/02/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080513 379954001        32000   422     4411    69400        2,113.80 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          983.58 
78073755 04/02/2025  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0080445 041925           12679   320     6412    64900           82.00 
78073756 04/02/2025  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0080479 010125           11000   421     5912    67200        4,564.34 
78073757 04/02/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0080490 031725           31000   423     7130    69100        2,220.00 
78073758 04/02/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0080491 031125           31000   423     7130    69100          150.00 
78073759 04/02/2025  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0080495 737              12375   310     4310    69200          761.44 
78073760 04/02/2025  A00336205TPx Communications             I0080449 031625           11000   431     5840    65700          628.43 
78073761 04/02/2025  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0080443 500-0583994-002  12560   223     5612    60103          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.78 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.78 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.19 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.19 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.19 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.19 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.59 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.59 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.59 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          110.10 
78073761 04/02/2025  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0080443 500-0583994-002  11000   401     5612    67200           24.48 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          110.15 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.78 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.19 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.19 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.19 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.19 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.78 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.78 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.78 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.78 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.61 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           56.05 
78073762 04/02/2025  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0080455 11400447-00      11000   431     4312    65100          701.93 
78073763 04/02/2025  A00202272VWR International              I0080456 8818532773       11000   209     4311    19051          568.01 
78073764 04/02/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080446 03-13-25         33428   310     5810    69200           19.66 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           19.66 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           39.32 
78073765 04/02/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080447 032025           11000   431     5810    65700          702.84 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          129.56 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           14.39 
78073766 04/02/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080450 03/20/25         33428   310     5810    69200           27.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           27.02 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           54.04 
78073767 04/04/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0080566 29561            35819   357     4310    69700           32.50 
                                                             I0080567 29515            41400   000     6221    71002          502.28 
78073768 04/04/2025  A00222771Academic Senate for Communit   I0080560 13919            12912   202     5990    61900        6,000.00 
78073769 04/04/2025  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0080544 177689032825     39000   314     4311    64991          140.70 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          140.70 
                                                             I0080545 17768903/28/25   12433   314     4310    69800          166.69 
78073770 04/04/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080539 1XM3-MRWQ-TMXD   11000   209     4311    19051          519.75 
                                                             I0080540 1WF6-PTCJ-TQDD   12477   203     6310    61200           18.32 
                                                             I0080541 1FN6-3WFV-GVYC   12433   314     4310    69800           77.27 
                                                             I0080542 13F7-YKQR-L1L9   12433   314     4310    69800          225.66 
                                                             I0080543 1YJW-VWG7-K6TY   12681   223     4310    09565           20.55 
78073771 04/04/2025  A00200042American Dental Association    I0080532 INA020740        11000   205     5415    12042        2,150.00 
78073772 04/04/2025  A00269441Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ru   I0080565 741113           11000   401     5510    67200          450.00 
78073773 04/04/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0080568 MAR 25           11000   435     5860    65190           40.00 
                                                             I0080569 MAR.  25         11000   431     5860    65100          530.00 
78073773 04/04/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0080570 MAR '25          11000   435     5860    65192           60.00 
                                                             I0080576 0325             39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78073774 04/04/2025  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0080549 040125           11000   401     5430    67200          478.56 
78073775 04/04/2025  A00062076Barnachia, Kristy L.           I0080517 032525           12000   318     4410    64800          110.58 
78073776 04/04/2025  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0080519 051425           11000   209     5740    04014           94.62 
                                                             I0080521 032825           11000   209     4311    04014           76.98 
78073777 04/04/2025  A00353691Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc.       I0080571 83016790006362   32000   422     4410    69400          245.56 
78073778 04/04/2025  A00334819Brady Industries               I0080564 9901388          33428   310     4310    69200           40.87 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           40.87 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           81.74 
78073779 04/04/2025  A00200108Broadcast Music, Inc.          I0080557 58202159         11000   301     5641    64500        1,055.21 
78073780 04/04/2025  A00234659Cahoon, Nathan E.              I0080515 032825           12920   201     5710    61900          173.60 
78073781 04/04/2025  A00200122Calif. Dept. of Health Servi   I0080577 063025           11000   205     5641    12042          236.00 
78073782 04/04/2025  A00200153CCCCIO                         I0080516 1743016586       11000   202     5710    60100          675.00 
78073783 04/04/2025  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0080553 IN00308077       11000   431     6211    65100        5,945.01 
78073784 04/04/2025  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0080552 3514834          11000   431     5632    65100       11,065.47 
78073785 04/04/2025  A00300396del Rosario, Heather R.        I0080531 031825           11000   411     4310    67300           25.30 
78073786 04/04/2025  A00200238Department of Justice          I0080580 800209           39000   314     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           10.56 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           10.56 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           10.88 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    67200           14.40 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    71005           11.20 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    70999            3.20 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    69400            1.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100            1.60 
78073787 04/04/2025  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0080529 8-812-43820      11000   401     5940    67705           79.40 
78073788 04/04/2025  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0080524 060625           11000   205     5710    12042          762.00 
78073789 04/04/2025  A00202913Getty, Shelley M.              I0080534 032825           12920   201     5710    61900          173.60 
78073790 04/04/2025  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0080520 018224           35815   314     4310    69700           12.99 
78073791 04/04/2025  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0080536 032025           11000   120     5710    67801           38.00 
78073792 04/04/2025  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0080533 020125           11000   209     4311    04011           25.44 
78073793 04/04/2025  A00354244Mariachi Mi Ciudad             I0080538 1                12620   227     5641    61900        1,750.00 
78073794 04/04/2025  A00353556Maxient LLC                    I0080537 16257            11000   411     5641    67300       10,000.00 
78073795 04/04/2025  A00348329Nicholas Consulting LLC        I0080535 7                11000   353     5510    64600        4,172.96 
78073796 04/04/2025  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0080555 INV00070268      12571   411     5985    67300          370.00 
78073797 04/04/2025  A00200545Quad Knopf, Inc.               I0080546 127039           11000   431     5510    71002        7,651.50 
78073798 04/04/2025  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0080551 032125           12560   223     4310    09565           10.00 
78073799 04/04/2025  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0080514 032825           12920   201     5710    61900          147.00 
78073800 04/04/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080558 379961989        12679   320     4410    64900          741.30 
                                                             I0080559 379963869        39000   314     4311    64991           28.75 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           28.76 
                                                             I0080563 379961651        33429   310     4410    69200        1,589.22 
                                                             I0080575 379962699        39000   314     4311    64991           22.39 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           22.40 
78073801 04/04/2025  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0080525 04/19/25         35000   360     6412    67701           29.53 
                                                             I0080526 04-19-25         39000   314     5840    64991          243.86 
                                                             I0080527 04.19.25         12679   320     6412    64900          147.65 
                                                             I0080528 41925            11000   431     5840    65100          108.72 
78073802 04/04/2025  A00200423Taft City School District      I0080554 25-94            39000   314     4312    69800          134.30 
                                                                                       39000   431     5632    69800           82.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65300          260.00 
78073803 04/04/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0080572 032025           31000   423     7130    69100        5,250.00 
78073804 04/04/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0080573 032525           31000   423     7130    69100          330.00 
78073805 04/04/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0080574 032225           31000   423     7130    69100           30.00 
78073806 04/04/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080548 5975             11000   421     5425    67200           85.07 
78073807 04/04/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080550 032525           11000   000     9161    00000        4,756.98 
78073808 04/04/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080562 7128             33528   310     4110    69200        1,667.27 
78073809 04/04/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080579 7239             11000   110     4310    66003           37.89 
78073810 04/04/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0080556 032525           11000   353     7130    64600        1,277.00 
78073811 04/04/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0080518 493076           11000   431     4310    65100          136.25 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610          143.14 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700           20.69 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           29.22 
                                                                                       35815   314     4310    69700          375.03 
                                                             I0080578 492614           35819   357     4310    69700           21.63 
78073812 04/04/2025  A00210209ULINE                          I0080561 190823706        12375   310     4310    69200          915.44 
78073813 04/04/2025  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0080530 040625           12620   227     5710    61900        2,000.00 
78073814 04/04/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080522 032725           11000   435     5810    65191           41.19 
78073815 04/04/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0080523 03/27/25         11000   431     5810    65700        1,719.89 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          317.04 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           35.23 
78073816 04/04/2025  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0080547 103720163        11000   432     4316    67703        2,970.62 
78073817 04/08/2025  A002000164Imprint                       I0080638 13627703         31000   423     4310    69100        2,802.37 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          309.51 
                                                             I0080639 13596527         12682   223     4310    60103        8,076.14 
78073818 04/08/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0080610 29689            35827   357     4310    69700            6.50 
78073819 04/08/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0080589 EM021944         11000   401     5985    67200            6.75 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    71005            5.25 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    70999            1.50 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    69400            0.75 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100            0.75 
                                                                                       39000   314     5980    64991          116.00 
                                                                                       39000   312     5980    64991           29.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5980    69200           76.56 
                                                                                       33528   310     5980    69200           76.56 
                                                                                       33588   310     5980    69200           78.88 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    04010           15.00 
78073820 04/08/2025  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0080600 177691032825     32000   422     4410    69400          452.93 
78073821 04/08/2025  A00329902AM-TECH INSPECTION SERVICES    I0080634 4106             11000   431     6121    65127        4,300.00 
78073822 04/08/2025  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0080633 2103184601       11000   113     5644    67801        1,560.20 
78073823 04/08/2025  A00200044American General Media         I0080640 541-4            12676   115     5970    67100       20,000.00 
                                                             I0080641 513-19           12676   115     5970    67100          240.00 
                                                             I0080642 512-14           12676   115     5970    67100          125.00 
                                                             I0080643 514-10           12676   115     5970    67100          120.00 
                                                             I0080644 511-8            12755   115     5970    67100        1,750.00 
78073824 04/08/2025  A00353254Andrew Love-Backflow Testing   I0080598 4112             11000   431     5631    65100        2,305.00 
78073825 04/08/2025  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0080631 MB63465492       11000   209     6415    17013        1,626.67 
                                                             I0080632 MB59982612       11000   209     6415    04014        1,626.67 
78073826 04/08/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0080628 03/25            12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78073827 04/08/2025  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0080586 032425           11000   352     5710    69610          546.40 
78073828 04/08/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0080627 0091699806       12560   223     4311    09565          109.08 
                                                             I0080629 0063544517       12560   223     4311    09565          182.35 
                                                             I0080630 0063551672       12560   223     4311    09565          201.70 
78073829 04/08/2025  A00337532Bautista-Gutierrez, Alberto    S0061831 78073155         11000           9526                   377.57 
78073830 04/08/2025  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0080626 1V601365         11000   205     4311    12042        1,077.10 
78073831 04/08/2025  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0080599 52907086RI       11000   209     4311    04012          262.68 
78073832 04/08/2025  A00200161CDW-G                          I0080622 AD4A22P          11000   209     6415    17018        2,493.67 
78073833 04/08/2025  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0080607 2430C            11000   352     5750    69613          744.00 
                                                             I0080608 2430D            11000   352     5750    69612          833.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69613            0.00 
78073834 04/08/2025  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0080647 MAY 25           39000   314     5610    64991        1,854.55 
78073835 04/08/2025  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0080591 12184            11000   352     5750    69610        1,000.00 
                                                             I0080592 12128            11000   352     5750    69610        2,600.00 
78073836 04/08/2025  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0080650 CATAF55046       11000   431     4310    65100          524.16 
78073837 04/08/2025  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0080584 2025-F5L1-00002  11000   431     5830    65700       18,144.62 
78073838 04/08/2025  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0080646 MAY 25           39000   314     5610    64991        2,181.82 
78073839 04/08/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0080588 4770040225       11000   431     5840    65700           78.48 
78073840 04/08/2025  A00274675Guevara, Cinthya G.            I0080585 MAR 25           12676   351     5710    64900          145.60 
78073841 04/08/2025  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0080593 528828           11000   209     4311    04100          230.28 
78073842 04/08/2025  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0080625 49008343         11000   205     5641    12042          290.59 
 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
 
78073843 04/08/2025  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0080604 12737            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78073844 04/08/2025  A00213701MCM Group                      I0080605 538630           31000   423     4310    69100          312.24 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           21.86 
78073845 04/08/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080601 415814617001     11000   202     4310    60100           63.72 
                                                             I0080603 416843520001     11000   209     4310    19111          132.14 
                                                             I0080615 415933214001     39000   314     4310    64991          192.17 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800          192.17 
                                                             I0080616 416721575001     11000   208     4310    15011           31.29 
78073846 04/08/2025  A00354350PAPE' MATERIAL HANDLING, INC   I0080649 14159032         11000   431     5632    65100          586.59 
78073847 04/08/2025  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0080645 MAY 25           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78073848 04/08/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0080636 15729010         32000   422     4410    69400        1,021.48 
78073849 04/08/2025  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0080594 2125-68          11000   352     5510    69610          500.00 
78073850 04/08/2025  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0080595 3136             11000   431     5632    65700          395.00 
78073850 04/08/2025  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0080596 3136.            39000   314     5632    64991          195.00 
                                                             I0080597 .3136            12560   223     5632    09565          135.00 
78073851 04/08/2025  A00349909Sign Solutions of California   I0080587 6110             12050   431     6121    65115       37,489.18 
78073852 04/08/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0080590 PI-000013446     12000   311     5641    64200        6,675.00 
78073853 04/08/2025  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0080583 R-00577069       11000   113     5641    67801          776.37 
                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          151.77 
78073854 04/08/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080620 379961650        39000   314     4311    64991          713.87 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          713.87 
                                                             I0080652 379964250        32000   422     4410    69400       11,710.46 
                                                             I0080653 379964251        32000   422     4411    69400        2,433.05 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          841.73 
78073855 04/08/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080606 2131             12573   353     4310    64600        3,586.18 
78073856 04/08/2025           Cancelled Check 
78073857 04/08/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080611 03/18/25         11000   000     9161    00000        1,992.42 
78073858 04/08/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080619 7299             12433   314     4310    69800           49.20 
78073859 04/08/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080623 6869             11000   211     4110    49999           21.64 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    22081           28.79 
78073860 04/08/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080624 5623             11000   209     4311    17013          200.25 
78073861 04/08/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080635 6896             12551   353     4310    64600        3,409.33 
78073862 04/08/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080637 7219             12375   301     4310    64500          535.84 
78073863 04/08/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080648 6645             39000   314     4310    64991          243.04 
78073864 04/08/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080651 6431             32000   422     4310    69400          606.20 
78073865 04/08/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0080612 493929           11000   435     5631    65190           18.39 
                                                             I0080613 493866           11000   431     4310    65500          155.79 
                                                             I0080614 493399           11000   431     4310    69200           44.90 
78073866 04/08/2025  A00344817VIA ADVENTURES, INC.           I0080582 40938            11000   352     5750    69613        2,040.00 
78073867 04/08/2025  A00312920Vital Source                   I0080602 VST-11479-R-MAR  31000   423     4110    69100          258.24 
78073868 04/08/2025  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0080617 MAR 25           11000   421     5710    67200           31.36 
78073869 04/08/2025  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0080621 0080656515       31000   423     4321    69100           53.12 
78073870 04/08/2025  A00250711White, Alexcia R.              I0080581 03/12/25         12000   303     5730    64300            0.00 
                                                                                       12000   303     5710    64300           59.00 
78073871 04/08/2025  A00264391YBP Library Services           I0080618 366773           12477   203     6310    61200            8.39 
78073872 04/10/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0080694 29516            41400   000     6221    71002          105.27 
78073873 04/10/2025  A00336094Acosta, Saul A.                I0080715 040325           72000   354     5710    69600           94.00 
78073874 04/10/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0080708 0202821          11000   411     5990    67300          195.50 
78073875 04/10/2025  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0080679 177690032825     33428   310     4310    69200           11.90 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           11.90 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           23.79 
78073876 04/10/2025  A00237174Allikas, Krystal A.            I0080658 040125           11000   120     5710    66002        1,783.94 
78073877 04/10/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080660 1QKX-74GH-HKJK   12477   203     6310    61200          224.99 
                                                             I0080670 1R7V-PH3W-FC74   12477   203     6310    61200          748.28 
                                                             I0080671 1N3H-YFP3-JGV7   12477   203     6310    61200        1,298.64 
                                                             I0080672 1VYD-JGDN-MF6N   12477   203     6310    61200           34.64 
                                                             I0080681 1WPT-KY3Y-47VW   12920   201     4311    61900           82.56 
                                                             I0080685 11T6-KG3P-KJFX   11000   113     4310    67801          101.26 
                                                             I0080691 11T6-KG3P-9JRP   11000   202     4318    60100           98.50 
                                                             I0080692 16QH-T9FH-9J9T   11000   113     4310    67801           72.83 
                                                             I0080693 1XJQ-4GPP-9DFK   11000   113     4310    67801          195.15 
78073877 04/10/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080699 14RF-NRGT-CDLL   12620   227     4310    61900          307.38 
                                                             I0080705 11C7-RJR3-444F   12477   203     6310    61200           88.21 
                                                             I0080709 1JHJ-L6LJ-14KD   12477   203     6310    61200          622.07 
                                                             I0080728 1TG3-LGXP-1NYT   12477   203     6310    61200          224.15 
78073878 04/10/2025  A00200044American General Media         I0080662 511-119          12755   115     5970    67100        1,750.00 
78073879 04/10/2025  A00353254Andrew Love-Backflow Testing   I0080697 4121             11000   434     5631    65100          201.90 
                                                             I0080698 4122             11000   434     5631    65100          987.15 
78073880 04/10/2025  A00200066Bacsco                         I0080677 5820722          35827   357     4312    69700        4,032.54 
78073881 04/10/2025  A00340286Benites Vasquez, Luis E.       I0080718 040325           72000   354     5710    69600           94.00 
78073882 04/10/2025  A00353691Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc.       I0080669 83016790006412   32000   422     4410    69400          472.10 
78073883 04/10/2025  A00334819Brady Industries               I0080701 9928152          33428   310     4310    69200           85.70 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           85.70 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          171.40 
78073884 04/10/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0080675 52888            39000   314     4316    64991           34.57 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           34.57 
                                                             I0080686 52887            11000   352     4316    69610           92.20 
78073884 04/10/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0080687 52887.           11000   432     4316    65500          193.39 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          113.41 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           59.28 
78073885 04/10/2025  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0080704 52849580RI       11000   209     4311    04012           61.32 
78073886 04/10/2025  A00200161CDW-G                          I0080683 AD4Q17K          11000   202     6424    60100          388.93 
78073887 04/10/2025  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0080684 013563           12913   113     5643    66002            7.22 
78073888 04/10/2025  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0080676 IN00308109       11000   431     6211    65100        5,129.00 
78073889 04/10/2025  A00334411Cuevas, Jay J.                 I0080719 040325           72000   354     5710    69600           94.00 
78073890 04/10/2025  A00201737Duran, Diana                   I0080659 MAR 25           11000   421     5710    67200           44.24 
78073891 04/10/2025  A00201247Duron, Candace A.              I0080711 042425           11000   225     5710    60300          425.00 
78073892 04/10/2025  A00327988Eveland-Rea, Olivia            I0080721 040325           72000   354     5710    69600           94.00 
78073893 04/10/2025  A00323702Farewell, Julia R.             I0080717 040325           72000   354     5710    69600          266.20 
78073894 04/10/2025  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0080667 90198168         32000   422     4410    69400          596.12 
78073895 04/10/2025  A00284319Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga   I0080663 066725           11000   431     4310    65500           50.00 
78073896 04/10/2025  A00341731Gonzalez de la Llata, Bellar   I0080720 040325           72000   354     5710    69600           94.00 
78073897 04/10/2025  A00323735Guzman, Natalia                I0080716 040325           72000   354     5710    69600          266.20 
78073898 04/10/2025  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0080680 529474           11000   209     4311    04012          395.41 
78073899 04/10/2025  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0080727 39410488         11000   205     4311    12042        1,016.62 
78073900 04/10/2025  A00335410Hernandez, Adalberto C.        I0080725 031225           12000   303     7606    73200          100.99 
78073901 04/10/2025  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0080664 503213           11000   421     5911    67200          586.50 
78073902 04/10/2025  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0079906 47611804         11000   205     5641    12042          439.52 
78073903 04/10/2025  A00334993MatterHackers, Inc.            I0080700 MH242825         12620   227     4310    61900          511.42 
78073904 04/10/2025  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0080712 031225           11000   110     5710    66003          352.40 
                                                             I0080713 040625           11000   110     5710    66003          411.60 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
 
78073905 04/10/2025  A00354383New Management Inc.            I0080661 7690             35000   360     4310    67701          140.73 
                                                                                       35000   360     4310    67701            8.66 
78073906 04/10/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080654 415221274001     12682   223     4310    60103           65.89 
                                                             I0080665 412793342001     11000   209     4310    19011          146.84 
78073907 04/10/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080657 040125           11000   431     5820    65700          860.33 
78073908 04/10/2025  A00250056Pedrazzini, Linette M.         I0080724 031225           12000   303     7606    73200          169.19 
78073909 04/10/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0080668 34278007         32000   422     4410    69400        1,369.80 
78073910 04/10/2025  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0080678 033025           11000   401     5430    67200        4,114.00 
78073911 04/10/2025  A00333324Robles, Luz                    I0080723 040325           72000   354     5710    69600           94.00 
78073912 04/10/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0080674 PI-000013578     12000   311     5641    64200        3,600.00 
78073913 04/10/2025  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0080695 59324            12569   353     5510    64600        1,620.00 
78073914 04/10/2025  A00342292Sutter's Mill Specialties      I0080710 1873935          31000   423     4310    69100          247.50 
78073915 04/10/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080673 379971521        32000   422     4411    69400        1,749.45 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          508.88 
                                                             I0080702 379971441        33429   310     4411    69250          770.34 
                                                             I0080703 379971442        33429   310     4410    69200          976.11 
78073916 04/10/2025  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0080730 ASO25273         12433   314     4310    69800          115.00 
78073917 04/10/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080688 7348             12433   314     5970    69800           49.20 
78073918 04/10/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080689 7347             12433   314     5970    69800           39.49 
78073919 04/10/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080690 7347.            12433   314     4310    69800           11.34 
78073920 04/10/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080731 7520             12433   314     4310    69800          419.47 
78073921 04/10/2025  A00202770Townsend, Terry D.             I0080706 0011             12929   201     5510    60100        4,275.00 
                                                             I0080707 0010             12929   201     5510    60100        5,000.00 
78073922 04/10/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0080666 492837           12682   223     4311    09565           69.23 
                                                             I0080682 493058           11000   113     4310    67801           12.98 
78073923 04/10/2025  A00333368Uribe, Mariana J.              I0080722 040325           72000   354     5710    69600           94.00 
78073924 04/10/2025  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0080714 03312025-A       12603   125     7410    73100       83,305.53 
78073925 04/10/2025  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0080655 71461            11000   431     5850    65700        6,083.69 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           95.60 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          541.71 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          141.96 
                                                             I0080656 71455            39000   314     5850    64991           79.55 
78073926 04/10/2025  A00271089Zermeno, Mireya C.             I0080726 032825           12909   351     4410    64900          104.86 
                                                             I0080729 040125           12375   301     4310    64500          140.90 
78073927 04/10/2025  A00354156zyBooks                        I0080696 INV-13920        31000   423     4110    69100          115.20 
78073928 04/11/2025  A00200026Accrediting Commission for C   I0080740 5101             11000   110     5415    66003       18,065.00 
78073929 04/11/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080733 1VPN-FFD4-K1VR   12620   227     4310    61900           93.02 
78073930 04/11/2025           Cancelled Check 
78073931 04/11/2025  A00300396del Rosario, Heather R.        I0080748 040225           12010   411     5710    67300          791.39 
78073932 04/11/2025  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0080737 87519683         31000   423     4310    69100           60.42 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.00 
78073933 04/11/2025  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0080739 040225           11000   110     5710    66003          203.20 
78073934 04/11/2025  A00315942Oildorado, Inc.                I0080746 0056             11000   110     5970    66003        5,000.00 
78073935 04/11/2025  A00342456Rosales Tree & Lawn Services   I0080735 APR 25           11000   435     5633    65192          600.00 
                                                             I0080736 APR.  25         11000   435     5633    65191          200.00 
78073936 04/11/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080745 379974224        32000   422     4410    69400       13,200.37 
78073937 04/11/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080743 6061             12573   353     4310    64600        3,991.18 
78073938 04/11/2025  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0080732 031025           11000   000     7211    00000        2,425.00 
78073939 04/11/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0080741 1371             12000   353     4310    64600           38.46 
                                                             I0080744 040725           11000   353     7130    64600          264.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
78073940 04/11/2025  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0080742 101              12000   353     4310    64600           24.78 
78073941 04/11/2025  A00324752UKG INC                        I0080738 300182766        11000   411     5510    67300        6,500.00 
78073942 04/11/2025  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0080734 11648155-00      11000   431     4312    69400          155.86 
78073943 04/11/2025  A00271089Zermeno, Mireya C.             I0080747 040725           12909   351     4310    64900          209.21 
78073944 04/22/2025  A00342859Alcarazcortez, Guadalupe F.    S0062082                  11000           9526                   465.48 
78073945 04/22/2025  A00338666Angeles, Tyson J.              S0062083                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073946 04/22/2025  A00330665Ayala, Lisa M.                 S0062084                  11000           9526                   620.64 
78073947 04/22/2025  A00331025Bailey, Breanna N.             S0062085                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78073948 04/22/2025  A00344258Barrientos, Mari C.            S0062086                  11000           9526                   517.20 
78073949 04/22/2025  A00340304Bautista, Yair O.              S0062087                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073950 04/22/2025  A00335261Benitez Maltez, Kenya A.       S0062088                  11000           9526                   620.64 
78073951 04/22/2025  A00341155Bueno, Sebastian A.            S0062089                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073952 04/22/2025  A00337136Camaddo, Christina M.          S0062090                  11000           9526                   620.64 
78073953 04/22/2025  A00250658Carabajal, Sara                S0062091                  11000           9526                   155.16 
78073954 04/22/2025  A00330960Carrillo, Alondra              S0062092                  11000           9526                   775.80 
78073955 04/22/2025  A00314198Chavez, Iris M.                S0062093                  11000           9526                   310.32 
78073956 04/22/2025  A00313184Corona, Lorena                 S0062094                  11000           9526                   801.66 
78073957 04/22/2025  A00338180Cruz, Ashley                   S0062095                  11000           9526                   310.32 
78073958 04/22/2025  A00267217Dominguez Torres, Rosalba L.   S0062096                  11000           9526                   310.32 
78073959 04/22/2025  A00340560Duran Bravo, Carina I.         S0062097                  11000           9526                   724.08 
78073960 04/22/2025  A00285861Enciso, Araceli                S0062098                  11000           9526                   775.80 
78073961 04/22/2025  A00328060Fernandez-Renteria, Destiny    S0062099                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073962 04/22/2025  A00343653Figueroa, Joanne               S0062101                  11000           9526                   465.48 
78073963 04/22/2025  A00340403Figueroa Zepeda, Maribel       S0062100                  11000           9526                   310.32 
78073964 04/22/2025  A00334019Galindo Rodriguez, Guadalupe   S0062078                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073965 04/22/2025  A00203128Gallegos, Anais                S0062102                  11000           9526                   724.08 
78073966 04/22/2025  A00297275Gallegos, Stephanie A.         S0062103                  11000           9526                   310.32 
78073967 04/22/2025  A00354417Garcia, Karina L.              S0062104                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78073968 04/22/2025  A00354435Ghio, Jenny B.                 S0062138                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78073969 04/22/2025  A00335468Gomez, Isaac A.                S0062076                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073970 04/22/2025  A00334999Gonzalez, Giselle F.           S0062105                  11000           9526                   547.28 
78073971 04/22/2025  A00349867Gutierrez, Brandon             S0062077                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073972 04/22/2025  A00323735Guzman, Natalia                S0062106                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073973 04/22/2025  A00343922Holefield, Mickensie N.        S0062107                  11000           9526                   155.16 
78073974 04/22/2025  A00341779Jackson, Tiara N.              S0062108                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073975 04/22/2025  A00344445Johnson, Alyssa M.             S0062109                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073976 04/22/2025  A00320463Juarez, Samantha N.            S0062110                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073977 04/22/2025  A00334203Lopez, Cristian E.             S0062111                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78073978 04/22/2025  A00337214Maldonado, Cindy M.            S0062112                  11000           9526                   465.48 
78073979 04/22/2025  A00343715Mejicano, Marines              S0062113                  11000           9526                   237.00 
78073980 04/22/2025  A00339037Melendez, Ashley M.            S0062114                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073981 04/22/2025  A00327305Mendoza, Dayanara C.           S0062115                  11000           9526                    28.00 
78073982 04/22/2025  A00275173Mesa, Sabrina                  S0062116                  11000           9526                   775.80 
78073983 04/22/2025  A00334183Moncada, Jesus R.              S0062117                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073984 04/22/2025  A00343026Montoya Orduno, Sebastian      S0062118                  11000           9526                   380.76 
78073985 04/22/2025  A00338630Moore, Aeriel R.               S0062119                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073986 04/22/2025  A00309540Morales, Sabrina A.            S0062081                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78073987 04/22/2025  A00341300Neel, Jaysi-Mae J.             S0062120                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073988 04/22/2025  A00274943Pablolua, Diana L.             S0062121                  11000           9526                   310.32 
78073989 04/22/2025  A00340632Pacheco, Erick F.              S0062123                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073990 04/22/2025  A00336866Pahukoa, Mary                  S0062122                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
78073991 04/22/2025  A00347926Peifer, Jeremy D.              S0062074                  11000           9526                   361.28 
78073992 04/22/2025  A00333301Pelton, Chaz R.                S0062079                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073993 04/22/2025  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             S0062125                  11000           9526                   620.64 
78073994 04/22/2025  A00340615Pimentel, Valeria              S0062126                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073995 04/22/2025  A00202858Price, Ashlee J.               S0062127                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78073996 04/22/2025  A00249896Ramos, Luz E.                  S0062129                  11000           9526                    15.16 
78073997 04/22/2025  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0062128                  11000           9526                   206.88 
78073998 04/22/2025  A00334600Reedy, Jocelyn A.              S0062130                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073999 04/22/2025  A00328405Reyes, Benjamin D.             S0062131                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78074000 04/22/2025  A00334577Rivera Melendez, Odnal J.      S0062073                  11000           9526                    98.18 
78074001 04/22/2025  A00252551Romero, Chelsea L.             S0062132                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78074002 04/22/2025  A00306923Rosales Peregrina, Alejandra   S0062133                  11000           9526                   155.16 
78074003 04/22/2025  A00327173Sandoval, Raven                S0062080                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78074004 04/22/2025  A00108989Soto Acosta, Anselma           S0062072                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78074005 04/22/2025  A00340396Torres Perez, Elvia            S0062124                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78074006 04/22/2025  A00330130Valadez, Cecilia               S0062134                  11000           9526                   672.36 
78074007 04/22/2025  A00330129Valadez, Sabrina               S0062135                  11000           9526                   827.52 
78074008 04/22/2025  A00336426Villanueva, Mischellia M.      S0062075                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78074009 04/22/2025  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0062136                  11000           9526                   618.64 
78074010 04/22/2025  A00347393Weeks, Susan S.                S0062137                  11000           9526                   203.50 
78074011 04/22/2025  A00327554Wiyninger, Catriona T.         S0062139                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78074012 04/24/2025  A002000164Imprint                       I0080831 13698241         31000   423     4310    69100        1,249.92 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           54.48 
78074013 04/24/2025  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0080786 1217             11000   412     3350    59100       21,750.35 
78074014 04/24/2025  A00238497All-Tech Fire & Security, In   I0080777 3102             35827   357     4310    69700        1,006.92 
78074015 04/24/2025  A00339371Alvarez, Maximiliano           I0080765 04/11/25         12620   227     5740    61900           97.00 
                                                             I0080768 041525           12620   227     5740    61900           36.00 
78074016 04/24/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0080815 1QH6-MVVX-Q1PV   12682   223     4311    09565          207.49 
                                                             I0080820 1QX1-WM1V-LVWJ   11000   212     4310    61100           58.36 
                                                             I0080821 1D9W-1XNK-DVN1   11000   212     4310    61100           28.56 
                                                             I0080825 11QQ-XTWD-DD19   11000   110     4310    66003          162.97 
                                                             I0080827 1KLH-6N4Q-QVW6   12931   353     6415    64600        3,829.60 
                                                             I0080828 1QHP-3NM9-TTQT   12433   314     4310    69800          197.00 
78074017 04/24/2025  A00200044American General Media         I0080794 511-40           12755   115     5970    67100        1,400.00 
                                                             I0080795 514-35           12676   115     5970    67100          215.00 
                                                             I0080796 514-35.          12755   115     5970    67100          665.00 
                                                             I0080800 512-47           12755   115     5970    67100        1,125.00 
                                                             I0080801 513-44           12755   115     5970    67100        2,760.00 
78074018 04/24/2025  A00353254Andrew Love-Backflow Testing   I0080797 E1702            11000   434     5631    65100          976.95 
                                                             I0080816 4113             11000   431     5631    65100          880.35 
78074019 04/24/2025  A00269441Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ru   I0080784 746765           11000   401     5510    67200        1,012.50 
78074020 04/24/2025  A00315810Barber & Gonzales LLC          I0080754 1392             11000   110     5510    66003        4,326.77 
78074021 04/24/2025  A00353691Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc.       I0080785 83016790006471   32000   422     4410    69400          396.67 
78074022 04/24/2025  A00354118Bormann, Gregory               I0080757 040825           11000   202     5710    60100        1,085.07 
78074023 04/24/2025  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0080817 740207           31000   423     5971    69100           10.83 
78074024 04/24/2025  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0080805 12927            12573   353     4310    64600        4,734.13 
78074025 04/24/2025  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0080779 52924866RI       11000   209     4311    04011           95.86 
78074026 04/24/2025  A00200161CDW-G                          I0080799 AD52F3J          12000   303     6412    64300          363.25 
78074027 04/24/2025  A00258703College House                  I0080809 98265            31000   423     4310    69100        1,336.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          183.78 
78074028 04/24/2025  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0080826 IN00328842       11000   113     5641    67801          500.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
78074029 04/24/2025  A00201174Crestline Specialties Co., I   I0080802 5863795          12000   303     4323    64300        3,173.31 
78074030 04/24/2025  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0080753 118              12682   223     5875    09565          480.00 
78074031 04/24/2025  A00338652Faulconer, Lauren M.           S0061970                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78074032 04/24/2025  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0080750 9-693-32901      11000   401     5940    67705            8.79 
78074033 04/24/2025  A00354187GCI Equipment Rental           I0080798 181262-1         41400   000     6221    71002          617.02 
78074034 04/24/2025  A00307514Great River Learning           I0080819 5816417          31000   423     4110    69100        1,356.60 
78074035 04/24/2025  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0080782 14939            12433   314     5710    69800          300.00 
78074036 04/24/2025  A00320018Integrated DNA Technologies,   I0080783 9004431038       11000   209     4311    04012          273.81 
78074037 04/24/2025  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0080823 49283805         11000   205     5641    12042        1,108.70 
                                                             I0080829 48920298         11000   205     5641    12042            8.24 
78074038 04/24/2025  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0080755 04212025         11000   110     5430    66003       10,000.00 
                                                             I0080756 04212025.        11000   110     5430    66003        5,000.00 
78074039 04/24/2025  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0080760 040925           11000   209     4311    04011           36.55 
78074040 04/24/2025  A00200763Martinez, Maria                I0080758 032825           12920   201     5710    61900          161.70 
78074041 04/24/2025  A00327810Minuteman Press Panorama Cit   I0080807 81627            31000   423     5971    69100          347.68 
                                                             I0080808 81525            31000   423     5971    69100          635.21 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78074042 04/24/2025  A00354739NV Catering Inc.               I0080759 3786             12000   303     4410    64300          500.00 
78074043 04/24/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080791 417741979001     11000   202     4310    60100           36.97 
                                                             I0080792 414771745001     32000   422     4310    69400           97.76 
                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100            0.01 
                                                             I0080813 414959573001     11000   209     4310    17016           88.54 
                                                             I0080824 419513380001     11000   212     4311    61100           55.24 
78074043 04/24/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080830 418671660001     11000   431     4310    65100          112.91 
78074044 04/24/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080762 040625           11000   435     5830    65192          152.82 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           14.81 
78074045 04/24/2025  A00343254Panama-Buena Vista Union Sch   I0080772 29871            12648   223     5730    12042        8,000.00 
                                                             I0080773 29872            12648   223     5730    12042        2,938.25 
78074046 04/24/2025  A00257591Parallax Inc.                  I0080793 1534058          11000   209     4311    19111        1,078.17 
                                                                                       11000   209     4311    19111           56.25 
                                                                                       11000   209     4311    19111           64.84 
78074047 04/24/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0080787 52091009         32000   422     4410    69400        1,642.54 
78074048 04/24/2025  A00273618Redrock Software Corp.         I0080814 994674           12620   227     5643    61900        1,220.00 
78074049 04/24/2025  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0080812 0300041325       31000   423     4321    69100            0.51 
78074050 04/24/2025  A00347449Solis Engineering, Inc.        I0080822 37674            11000   431     6121    65127        3,218.58 
78074051 04/24/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0080818 PI-000013640     12000   311     5641    64200        2,400.00 
78074052 04/24/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080789 379981216        32000   422     4410    69400        9,325.13 
                                                             I0080790 379981217        32000   422     4411    69400        2,971.63 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,199.84 
78074052 04/24/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080790 379981217        32000   422     5940    69400            0.01 
                                                             I0080804 379984375        12679   320     4410    64900          808.43 
78074053 04/24/2025  A00200423Taft City School District      I0080781 25-100           11000   432     4312    67703          643.56 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          205.00 
                                                                                       35819   357     4312    69700          256.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65300          355.61 
78074054 04/24/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0080780 040225           31000   423     7130    69100           30.00 
78074055 04/24/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080778 031725           11000   000     9161    00000       61,293.75 
78074056 04/24/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080788 6360             11000   202     4310    60100           37.89 
78074057 04/24/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080803 6364             12000   303     4323    64300          260.03 
78074058 04/24/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0080763 041125           11000   353     7130    64600          762.00 
78074059 04/24/2025  A00256341Terminix Commercial            I0080771 458122012        33428   310     5860    69200           99.50 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April -25 through 30- April-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           99.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          199.00 
78074060 04/24/2025  A00234708The RP Group, Inc.             I0080806 C202526-3        11000   120     5210    66002          610.00 
78074061 04/24/2025           Cancelled Check 
78074062 04/24/2025  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0080764 021125           12620   227     4310    61900        1,391.30 
78074062 04/24/2025  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0080766 04/06/25         12620   227     5710    61900          406.60 
                                                             I0080767 032925           12620   227     5740    61900           60.00 
                                                             I0080769 04/15/25         12620   227     5740    61900           36.00 
                                                             I0080770 04-15-25         12620   227     5740    61900          439.00 
                                                             I0080810 04/04/25         12620   227     5740    61900           45.00 
                                                             I0080811 04-04-25         12620   227     5740    61900          234.87 
78074063 04/24/2025  A00056599Walters, Daniel                I0080832 033025           11000   352     5750    69618          444.42 
                                                             I0080833 040625           11000   352     5750    69618          628.83 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2025 through 30-April-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
BYOUNG         04/07/2025 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0066655    03/14/2025 03/14/2025             $928.14   
               04/09/2025 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0066828    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $2,650.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066832    04/08/2025 04/08/2025             $562.86     
               04/15/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066863    04/14/2025 04/14/2025             $300.00     
               04/17/2025 A00248932  Abtech Technologies, Inc.    P0066870    04/15/2025 04/15/2025           $8,695.66     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0066871    04/15/2025 04/15/2025             $500.00  
               04/21/2025 A00234708  The RP Group, Inc.           P0066879    04/16/2025 04/16/2025             $610.00   
               04/22/2025 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0066893    04/21/2025 04/21/2025           $4,712.21     
               04/28/2025 A00200134  Canon Financial Services, In P0066914    04/23/2025 04/23/2025          $11,130.45     
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0066908    04/22/2025 04/22/2025             $200.00    
               04/29/2025 A00237174  Allikas, Krystal Anne.       P0066945    04/28/2025 04/28/2025             $134.00     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0066944    04/28/2025 04/28/2025             $134.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $30,557.32 
 
DDURAN         04/02/2025 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0066727    03/25/2025 03/25/2025             $750.00     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066710    03/20/2025 03/20/2025           $2,493.71   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066787    04/02/2025 04/02/2025             $144.57     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066768    04/01/2025 04/01/2025             $200.25   
                                                                  P0066769    04/01/2025 04/01/2025              $50.44   
                          A00241384  PASCO scientific             P0066776    04/01/2025 04/01/2025           $1,173.46     
                          A00257591  Parallax Inc.                P0066775    04/01/2025 04/01/2025           $1,226.00   
               04/07/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066796    04/03/2025 04/03/2025             $176.10     
               04/09/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066824    04/08/2025 04/08/2025              $37.89   
               04/10/2025 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0066847    04/10/2025 04/10/2025             $203.00   
                          A00200026  Accrediting Commission for C P0066842    04/09/2025 04/09/2025          $18,065.00   
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0066835    04/08/2025 04/08/2025          $50,000.00     
                          A00315942  Oildorado, Inc.              P0066839    04/09/2025 04/09/2025           $5,000.00   
               04/13/2025 A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0066848    04/10/2025 04/10/2025             $800.00   
               04/15/2025 A00343254  Panama-Buena Vista Union Sch P0066865    04/14/2025 04/14/2025           $2,938.25   
                                                                  P0066866    04/14/2025 04/14/2025           $8,000.00   
               04/17/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066845    04/09/2025 04/09/2025          $16,424.05   
               04/21/2025 A00315810  Barber & Gonzales LLC        P0066803    04/04/2025 04/04/2025           $4,326.77   
                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0066897    04/21/2025 04/21/2025          $30,000.00     
               04/23/2025 A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0066850    04/10/2025 04/10/2025          $63,675.00     
                          A00200763  Martinez, Maria              P0066904    04/22/2025 04/22/2025             $119.88     
                          A00294296  Reed, Nyoka Lynne.           P0066895    04/21/2025 04/21/2025             $120.82     
                          A00329883  Cahoon, Marni                P0066891    04/21/2025 04/21/2025             $252.00     
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0066913    04/23/2025 04/23/2025           $1,665.97     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066911    04/23/2025 04/23/2025             $112.53     
                          A00266014  World Institute for Nurturin P0066912    04/23/2025 04/23/2025             $240.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2025 through 30-April-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
               04/25/2025 A00200323  Flinn Scientific, Inc.       P0066923    04/24/2025 04/24/2025           $3,746.81     
               04/29/2025 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0066958    04/29/2025 04/29/2025             $800.00     
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0066946    04/28/2025 04/28/2025           $3,697.83     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066950    04/28/2025 04/28/2025              $93.09     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066959    04/29/2025 04/29/2025              $37.89     
                          A00310304  Jimenez Murguia, Salvador    P0066956    04/29/2025 04/29/2025             $398.99     
                          A00010573  Ellis, Jessica R.            P0066933    04/28/2025 04/28/2025             $100.00     
                          A00072599  Bledsoe, Adam Wesley.        P0066943    04/28/2025 04/28/2025             $133.00     
                          A00327706  Modern Campus USA, Inc.      P0066892    04/21/2025 04/21/2025          $36,556.56   
               04/30/2025 A00200243  Blick Art Materials          P0066980    04/30/2025 04/30/2025           $2,487.26     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066977    04/30/2025 04/30/2025               $9.99     
                                                                  P0066979    04/30/2025 04/30/2025             $134.15     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $256,391.26 
 
DNAVARRO       04/09/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066820    04/08/2025 04/08/2025              $22.27     
                                                                  P0066821    04/08/2025 04/08/2025              $86.92   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066822    04/08/2025 04/08/2025              $55.25   
                                                                  P0066823    04/08/2025 04/08/2025              $59.27     
               04/28/2025 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0066951    04/28/2025 04/28/2025           $1,111.08     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,334.79 
 
DRIOS          04/02/2025 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0066754    03/31/2025 03/31/2025             $115.00   
                          A00336148  Hernandez, Jovanni Jose.     P0066723    03/24/2025 03/24/2025             $250.00     
               04/10/2025 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0066846    04/10/2025 04/10/2025          $27,854.80     
                          A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0066771    04/01/2025 04/01/2025             $300.00   
                          A00281160  BSN Sports, LLC              P0066782    04/02/2025 04/02/2025             $953.66     
                          A00319584  Therap Services LLC          P0066815    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $5,854.75   
               04/21/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066875    04/15/2025 04/15/2025           $2,000.00     
               04/29/2025 A00352187  Dewar's Candy Shop           P0066935    04/28/2025 04/28/2025             $375.00     
               04/30/2025 A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0066968    04/30/2025 04/30/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00354889  Mobility Works of California P0066967    04/30/2025 04/30/2025          $84,650.75     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $123,853.96 
 
DVOHNOUT       04/02/2025 A00200153  CCCCIO                       P0066739    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $675.00   
                          A00200763  Martinez, Maria              P0066733    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $159.60   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066759    03/31/2025 03/31/2025              $94.06   
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0066734    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $984.92   
                          A00354118  Bormann, Gregory             P0066740    03/26/2025 03/26/2025           $1,742.85 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2025 through 30-April-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
   
                                                                  P0066764    03/31/2025 03/31/2025             $700.00     
                          A00201247  Duron, Candace A.            P0066790    04/02/2025 04/02/2025             $147.61     
                                                                  P0066791    04/02/2025 04/02/2025             $425.00   
               04/09/2025 A00202770  Townsend, Terry D.           P0066816    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $5,000.00   
                                                                  P0066817    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $4,275.00   
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0066812    04/07/2025 04/07/2025             $173.60     
                          A00349327  Norris, Jason                P0066825    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $1,684.00     
               04/23/2025 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0066907    04/22/2025 04/22/2025             $779.19     
                                                                  P0066910    04/22/2025 04/22/2025              $13.00     
               04/25/2025 A00234659  Cahoon, Nathan Earl.         P0066916    04/23/2025 04/23/2025             $193.20     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,047.03 
 
GRUIZ          04/02/2025 A00271089  Zermeno, Mireya C.           P0066777    04/01/2025 04/01/2025             $102.14   
                                                                  P0066778    04/01/2025 04/01/2025             $156.90   
                          A00354244  Mariachi Mi Ciudad           P0066747    03/27/2025 03/27/2025           $1,750.00   
               04/10/2025 A00271089  Zermeno, Mireya C.           P0066795    04/03/2025 04/03/2025             $209.21   
               04/11/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066743    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $257.60     
               04/21/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066853    04/10/2025 04/10/2025             $385.24   
               04/30/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066969    04/30/2025 04/30/2025             $423.58     
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0066876    04/15/2025 04/15/2025           $3,822.79     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,107.46 
 
HCASH          04/30/2025 A00341089  Cidi Labs, LLC               P0066976    04/30/2025 04/30/2025           $6,300.00     
                          A00343931  Honorlock Inc.               P0066975    04/30/2025 04/30/2025           $2,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,300.00 
 
JWHITE         04/02/2025 A00353556  Maxient LLC                  P0066696    03/19/2025 03/19/2025          $10,000.00                                                                                                       
               04/03/2025 A00354383  New Management Inc.          P0066766    04/01/2025 04/01/2025             $149.39   
               04/04/2025 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0066758    03/31/2025 03/31/2025              $96.00   
               04/07/2025 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0066761    03/31/2025 03/31/2025             $407.00   
               04/10/2025 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0066836    04/09/2025 04/09/2025             $428.06   
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0066748    03/27/2025 03/27/2025             $800.00   
                          A00324752  UKG INC                      P0066834    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $6,500.00   
               04/24/2025 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0066909    04/22/2025 04/22/2025              $96.00   
               04/28/2025 A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0066947    04/28/2025 04/28/2025              $53.03     
                          A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0066899    04/22/2025 04/22/2025             $120.00  
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2025 through 30-April-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
               04/30/2025 A00335192  McKinney, Drake Douglas.     P0066970    04/30/2025 04/30/2025             $294.03     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $18,943.51 
 
KSTEARMAN      04/02/2025 A00286901  WinCraft, Incorporated       P0066770    04/01/2025 04/01/2025           $3,800.00     
                          A00354156  zyBooks                      P0066772    04/01/2025 04/01/2025             $115.20   
               04/08/2025 A00200764  Martinez, Julian             P0066807    04/07/2025 04/07/2025             $400.00     
                          A00279103  Yabla, Inc.                  P0066809    04/07/2025 04/07/2025             $400.00     
                          A00344496  L2 Brands, LLC               P0066808    04/07/2025 04/07/2025           $2,200.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,915.20 
 
LMURPHY        04/02/2025 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0066698    03/19/2025 03/19/2025             $744.00   
                                                                  P0066701    03/19/2025 03/19/2025             $833.00   
                          A00344817  VIA ADVENTURES, INC.         P0066718    03/24/2025 03/24/2025           $5,000.00     
               04/17/2025 A00056599  Walters, Daniel              P0066849    04/10/2025 04/10/2025             $680.71   
                                                                  P0066852    04/10/2025 04/10/2025             $481.09   
                          A00289399  Milner, Travis D.            P0066851    04/10/2025 04/10/2025             $509.78     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0066779    04/01/2025 04/01/2025             $585.91     
               04/28/2025 A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0066942    04/28/2025 04/28/2025           $4,106.14     
               04/29/2025 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0066960    04/29/2025 04/29/2025             $929.00     
                                                                  P0066962    04/29/2025 04/29/2025             $340.00     
                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0066961    04/29/2025 04/29/2025              $60.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $14,269.63 
 
LWHITE         04/21/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066353    01/27/2025 01/27/2025          $10,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,000.00 
 
MALVAREZ       04/02/2025 A00273618  Redrock Software Corp.       P0066719    03/24/2025 03/24/2025           $1,220.00   
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0066728    03/25/2025 03/25/2025           $2,000.00   
                                                                  P0066729    03/25/2025 03/25/2025             $406.60   
                          A00339371  Alvarez, Maximiliano         P0066720    03/24/2025 03/24/2025              $36.00   
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0066730    03/25/2025 03/25/2025              $60.00   
                                                                  P0066737    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $338.53   
               04/07/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066806    04/07/2025 04/07/2025              $67.87   
                          A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0066797    04/03/2025 04/03/2025           $2,500.00     
               04/09/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066826    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $1,623.75     
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0066827    04/08/2025 04/08/2025             $600.14   
               04/23/2025 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0066901    04/22/2025 04/22/2025           $4,500.00  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2025 through 30-April-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                                                                  P0066902    04/22/2025 04/22/2025           $6,000.00   
               04/25/2025 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0066919    04/23/2025 04/23/2025             $900.00     
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0066920    04/24/2025 04/24/2025             $646.68     
                          A00355332  Santa Maria Joint Union High P0066917    04/23/2025 04/23/2025           $6,000.00   
               04/29/2025 A00355373  DUAL ENROLL                  P0066918    04/23/2025 04/23/2025          $40,000.00     
               04/30/2025 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0066965    04/30/2025 04/30/2025           $2,500.00     
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0066971    04/30/2025 04/30/2025             $545.79     
                                                                  P0066972    04/30/2025 04/30/2025             $500.75     
                                                                  P0066973    04/30/2025 04/30/2025           $2,561.33     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $73,007.44 
 
MBLANCO        04/02/2025 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066750    03/28/2025 03/28/2025           $1,277.00   
               04/10/2025 A00309719  Ellis, Nick                  P0066837    04/09/2025 04/09/2025           $2,200.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066833    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $3,991.18   
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066829    04/08/2025 04/08/2025             $264.00   
                                                                  P0066831    04/08/2025 04/08/2025              $38.46   
                          A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0066830    04/08/2025 04/08/2025              $24.78   
                          A00348329  Nicholas Consulting LLC      P0066838    04/09/2025 04/09/2025          $12,000.00     
               04/11/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066792    04/02/2025 04/02/2025             $726.51   
               04/17/2025 A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0066883    04/16/2025 04/16/2025           $5,968.22     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066881    04/16/2025 04/16/2025              $28.12     
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066880    04/16/2025 04/16/2025             $762.00   
                          A00321747  BrandCo Marketing            P0066882    04/16/2025 04/16/2025           $2,306.81     
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0066844    04/09/2025 04/09/2025           $7,101.20     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066843    04/09/2025 04/09/2025           $3,624.21   
               04/21/2025 A00211181  Bill Nelson Media Group      P0066773    04/01/2025 04/01/2025          $34,000.00     
               04/22/2025 A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0066903    04/22/2025 04/22/2025             $200.00     
               04/23/2025 A00201630  Payne, Tiffany A.            P0066906    04/22/2025 04/22/2025             $230.00     
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066905    04/22/2025 04/22/2025              $24.52     
               04/24/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066921    04/24/2025 04/24/2025             $193.67     
                          A00327936  Nunez, Cathalyne             P0066922    04/24/2025 04/24/2025             $200.00     
               04/25/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066927    04/25/2025 04/25/2025             $500.00    
               04/28/2025 A00200816  Rydin Decal                  P0066929    04/25/2025 04/25/2025           $1,057.52     
                          A00201630  Payne, Tiffany A.            P0066928    04/25/2025 04/25/2025             $110.00     
               04/30/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066978    04/30/2025 04/30/2025           $2,804.24     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066974    04/30/2025 04/30/2025             $356.14     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $79,988.58 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2025 through 30-April-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MMATTHEWS      04/02/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066732    03/25/2025 03/28/2025           $1,016.61   
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066731    03/25/2025 03/28/2025           $1,077.10   
               04/16/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066869    04/14/2025 04/17/2025           $1,635.70   
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066867    04/14/2025 04/22/2025           $1,000.00     
                                                                  P0066868    04/14/2025 04/17/2025           $1,513.43     
               04/29/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066937    04/28/2025 05/02/2025           $1,090.41     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066941    04/28/2025 05/02/2025             $270.86     
                                                                  P0066955    04/29/2025 05/02/2025             $273.37     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,877.48 
 
MPAYNE         04/02/2025 A00200042  American Dental Association  P0066716    03/24/2025 03/24/2025           $2,150.00   
                          A00200122  Calif. Dept.of Health Servi  P0066738    03/26/2025 03/26/2025             $236.00   
               04/28/2025 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0066898    04/22/2025 04/22/2025             $454.96   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,840.96 
 
MSANCHEZ       04/02/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066756    03/31/2025 06/30/2025             $363.25   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066711    03/21/2025 03/31/2025          $60,000.00     
                          A00250056  Pedrazzini, Linette Marie.   P0066785    04/02/2025 06/30/2025             $169.19   
                          A00335410  Hernandez, Adalberto Cruz.   P0066783    04/02/2025 06/30/2025             $100.99   
               04/11/2025 A00354739  NV Catering Inc.             P0066857    04/11/2025 05/16/2025           $4,774.09     
               04/30/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066954    04/29/2025 05/23/2025             $207.71     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $65,615.23 
 
MTOFTE         04/02/2025 A00264391  YBP Library Services         P0066755    03/31/2025 03/31/2025               $8.39   
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0066781    04/02/2025 04/02/2025           $1,340.20     
               04/09/2025 A00200236  Demco                        P0066818    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $1,101.35     
               04/13/2025 A00261588  Smith, Terri Lynn.           P0066854    04/11/2025 04/11/2025             $223.37     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,673.31 
 
NFIGUEROA      04/02/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066767    04/01/2025 04/01/2025              $85.07   
               04/10/2025 A00241442  De Avila-Figueroa, Nancy     P0066840    04/09/2025 04/09/2025              $49.98     
               04/11/2025 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0066625    03/10/2025 03/10/2025           $2,425.00   
               04/29/2025 A00200406  Student Aid Commission       P0066936    04/28/2025 04/28/2025             $117.89     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,677.94 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2025 through 30-April-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
SGOMEZ         04/01/2025 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0066753    03/31/2025 03/31/2025             $155.96   
               04/02/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066702    03/20/2025 03/20/2025             $704.33   
                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0066715    03/24/2025 03/24/2025              $12.99   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066788    04/02/2025 04/02/2025             $112.91   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066774    04/01/2025 04/01/2025           $1,605.56     
                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0066603    03/10/2025 03/10/2025             $675.00     
                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0066765    04/01/2025 04/01/2025           $2,993.45   
                          A00354187  GCI Equipment Rental         P0066786    04/02/2025 04/02/2025             $600.00   
                          A00334171  Blindman's Daughter          P0066789    04/02/2025 04/02/2025           $1,017.34     
               04/03/2025 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0066752    03/31/2025 03/31/2025             $476.30   
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0066799    04/03/2025 04/03/2025               $6.50   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066793    04/03/2025 04/03/2025              $44.90   
                                                                  P0066794    04/03/2025 04/03/2025             $155.79   
                                                                  P0066798    04/03/2025 04/03/2025              $18.39   
               04/04/2025 A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0066800    04/03/2025 04/03/2025           $3,420.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0066713    03/24/2025 03/24/2025         $153,000.00     
               04/08/2025 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0066819    04/08/2025 04/08/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0066813    04/08/2025 04/08/2025             $105.27   
                          A00334278  Superclean Fire Prevention   P0066811    04/07/2025 04/07/2025           $1,000.00   
                          A00340483  SiteOne Landscape Supply, LL P0066810    04/07/2025 04/07/2025           $1,470.81     
                          A00353254  Andrew Love-Backflow Testing P0066802    04/04/2025 04/04/2025             $330.00     
                                                                  P0066804    04/07/2025 04/07/2025             $987.15   
                                                                  P0066805    04/07/2025 04/07/2025             $976.95   
               04/10/2025 A00294733  West Kern Adult Education Ne P0066814    04/08/2025 04/08/2025          $60,000.00     
                          A00354402  S&B Sons, Inc.               P0066784    04/02/2025 04/02/2025          $85,300.00     
               04/14/2025 A00342456  Rosales Tree & Lawn Services P0066855    04/11/2025 04/11/2025           $1,200.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0066858    04/11/2025 04/11/2025           $1,460.17   
                          A00238497  All-Tech Fire & Security, In P0066859    04/14/2025 04/14/2025           $1,006.92   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066861    04/14/2025 04/14/2025             $150.66   
                                                                  P0066862    04/14/2025 04/14/2025             $167.80   
               04/15/2025 A00325893  West Coast Energy Systems LL P0066864    04/14/2025 04/14/2025           $1,000.00     
               04/21/2025 A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0066884    04/17/2025 04/17/2025           $2,484.88     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066877    04/15/2025 04/15/2025             $100.31     
                          A00337763  HD SUPPLY, INC               P0066885    04/17/2025 04/17/2025             $130.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066860    04/14/2025 04/14/2025              $21.47   
                          A00354382  GIANT CHEVROLET CADILLAC     P0066856    04/11/2025 04/11/2025          $62,516.21     
               04/22/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066890    04/21/2025 04/21/2025              $26.60     
                                                                  P0066896    04/21/2025 04/21/2025           $1,387.39     
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0066889    04/21/2025 04/21/2025             $240.14     
                          A00325893  West Coast Energy Systems LL P0066888    04/21/2025 04/21/2025           $2,419.00     
               04/24/2025 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0066915    04/23/2025 04/23/2025             $318.08 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2025 through 30-April-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
               04/28/2025 A00315032  Bakersfield Decals           P0066925    04/25/2025 04/25/2025             $199.20     
               04/30/2025 A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0066966    04/30/2025 04/30/2025           $2,135.00     
                          A00340483  SiteOne Landscape Supply, LL P0066964    04/30/2025 04/30/2025           $2,267.82     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $395,901.25 
 
TBLANCO        04/02/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066762    03/31/2025 03/31/2025           $1,992.42   
                                                                  P0066763    03/31/2025 03/31/2025           $1,284.38   
               04/04/2025 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0066801    04/03/2025 04/03/2025           $4,114.00   
               04/10/2025 A00200043  American Express             P0066757    03/31/2025 03/31/2025          $31,906.96   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066760    03/31/2025 03/31/2025          $61,293.75   
               04/22/2025 A00350750  Giacomini, Michael           P0066900    04/22/2025 04/22/2025             $518.60     
                          A00352916  LSA Associates, Inc.         P0066894    04/21/2025 04/21/2025         $128,490.00     
               04/24/2025 A00200272  Total Compensation Systems I P0066886    04/17/2025 04/17/2025           $3,700.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066878    04/15/2025 04/15/2025           $1,494.95   
                                                                  P0066887    04/17/2025 04/17/2025           $1,254.38   
                          A00241442  De Avila-Figueroa, Nancy     P0066872    04/15/2025 04/15/2025              $49.98     
               04/28/2025 A00200360  Westec                       P0066940    04/28/2025 04/28/2025         $112,927.50     
               04/29/2025 A00200043  American Express             P0066953    04/29/2025 04/29/2025          $14,159.88     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $363,186.80 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 14, 2025

A. Academic Employment

1. Faculty Development Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Total Amount Not to Exceed Effective Date

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date

a. Duron, Candace Faculty Extra Duty: AB928 - Coordinating Single General Ed and ADT $90.50/hour 4/29/2025
b. Jacobi, Victoria Faculty Extra Duty: AB928 - Coordinating Single General Ed and ADT $90.50/hour 3/27/2025
c. Mendoza, Tina Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration- OER Content Exploration (Gen Ed) $1,000.00 5/5/2025
d. Oja, Michelle Extra Duty: ZTC Implementation- Psychology OER Textbook (PSYC 2200) $3,000.00 5/5/2025
e. Oja, Michelle Extra Duty: ZTC Implementation- Psychology OER  (PSYC 2205) $6,000.00 5/5/2025
f. Raber, Tabitha Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration and Implementation $300.00 4/29/2025
g. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Extra Duty:  ZTC Implementation- Psychology OER Ancillary (PSYC 2200) $3,000.00 5/5/2025
h. Richards, Kristi Faculty Extra Duty: AB928 - Coordinating Single General Ed and ADT $90.50/hour 4/10/2025
i. Rodenhauser, Deborah Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration and Implementation $300.00 4/11/2025
j. Taylor, Christopher Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration- OER Content Exploration (Gen Ed) $2,000.00 5/5/2025

3. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Cotto, Apolonia NTT 10-Month Faculty: EOPS/CalWORKS Counselor $8,984.40/Monthly 7/1/2025
b. Richards, Kristi NTT 10-Month Faculty: CTE & Career Transitions Counselor $11,563.50/Monthly 7/1/2025

4. Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 14, 2025

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Callison, Travis Part-Time Custodian 13/A 47.5% $21.95 5/19/2025
b. Curry, Sarah Part-Time Custodian 13/A 47.5% $21.95 5/19/2025

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Brown-Elize, Rashitta Interim Vice President of Student Services 26/5 100.0% $17,058.66 5/12/2025

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

1. Classified

2. Administration

3. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 14, 2025

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Status Effective Date

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 28,451,850 28,451,850 26,994,602 0 1,457,248
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,360,025 2,911,116 0 5,448,909
8900 Other Financing Sources 0 0 296 0 -296

36,811,775$             36,811,875$             29,906,015$             -$              6,905,860$               Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
 



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,767,887 11,606,806 9,729,795 0 1,877,011
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,141,066 7,322,194 5,552,390 0 1,769,804
3000 Employee Benefits 10,658,488 10,594,551 7,520,704 75,362 2,998,485
4000 Supplies and Materials 502,002 494,898 261,718 69,096 164,085
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,156,591 5,210,111 3,012,456 644,235 1,553,420
6000 Capital Outlay 567,107 564,582 93,808 136,460 334,314
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 41,512 52,190 17,298
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 482,754 26 638,151

37,025,072$          37,025,072$          26,695,137$          977,369$             9,352,568$            

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2024-2025

For the Month Ending April 30, 2025



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78073737 04/02/2025 Sharyn L Eveland Open Po for Consulting in Instruction 11,325.00
78073733 04/02/2025 Black/Hall Construction Black Hall Construction - ASO Park Monument 67,265.13
78073733 04/02/2025 Black/Hall Construction Black Hall Construction - ASO Park Monument 80,534.10
78073794 04/04/2025 Maxient LLC Maxient-Annual Service Fee & Setup Fee 10,000.00
78073784 04/04/2025 Daikin Applied Daikin - Chiller BACnet Communication Cards 11,065.47
78073854 04/08/2025 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Open PO for food only 11,710.46
78073837 04/08/2025 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Fore Front Power - Solar Energy 18,144.62
78073823 04/08/2025 American General Media AGM Digital Agreement 9/1/24 - 1/31/2025 20,000.00
78073851 04/08/2025 Sign Solutions of California Marquee Sign Project - Correct Vendor 37,489.18
78073924 04/10/2025 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2024-25 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 83,305.53
78073936 04/11/2025 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Open PO for Food thru June 30, 2025 13,200.37
78073928 04/11/2025 Accrediting Commission for Community & Jr. Colleges ACCJC Annual Dues 2025-2026 18,065.00
78073930 04/11/2025 American Express March 2025 District Charges 31,906.96
78074038 04/24/2025 Lozano Smith, LLP Open PO to last through June 30, 2025 10,000.00
78074013 04/24/2025 AARP Health Care Options 2024-25 AARP  District Paid Retiree Health Supplem 21,750.35
78074055 04/24/2025 Taft College Bookstore Book Voucher Reimb-Pell Grant Awards-Spring 2025 61,293.75

507,055.92

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of April 2025



Travel Period: 04/01/25-04/30/25

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Minor, Leslie AACC Annual Conference Nashville, TN 4/12/2025 4/16/2025 4,343.00$          1/15/2025
Criss, Sarah Bakersfield Women's Conference Bakersfield, CA 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 -$                   1/17/2025
Garza, Danielle Bakersfield Women's Conference Bakersfield, CA 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 -$                   1/31/2025
Daugherty, Devin 2025 Spring CCCAOE Conference Sacramento, CA 4/8/2025 4/11/2025 2,856.19$          1/31/2025
Tweedy, Allisa CCCAOE Spring Conference Sacramento, CA 4/8/2025 4/11/2025 3,715.02$          1/31/2025
Beasley, Michelle ASCCC 2025 Spring Plenary Session Irvine, CA 4/23/2025 4/26/2025 1,672.98$          2/13/2025
Berry, Wendy Field Trip Carrizo Plains 4/23/2025 4/23/2025 40.00$               2/26/2025
Alvarez, Maximiliano UC Irvine Campus and Lab Tours Irvine, CA 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 583.00$             2/26/2025
May, James Gardner Field Road and Aqueduct Taft, CA 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 100.00$             3/5/2025
Valadez, Jose CCAMD MESA Student Leadership Retreat Santa Cruz, CA 4/4/2025 4/6/2025 2,537.74$          3/5/2025
Valadez, Jose Disney Physics Workshop Anaheim, CA 4/15/2025 4/15/2025 3,706.00$          3/5/2025
Hernandez, Jovanni Transition Resource Fair for Outreach San Luis Obispo, CA 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 23.00$               3/5/2025
Ambrose, Brooke Transition Resource Fair for Outreach San Luis Obispo, CA 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 23.00$               3/5/2025
Jacobi, Victoria Spring Plenary Academic Senate Irvine, CA 4/23/2025 4/26/2025 1,756.78$          3/5/2025
Minor, Leslie UC Davis Wheelhouse Convening Davis, CA 4/6/2025 4/8/2025 942.60$             3/5/2025
Roth, Rebecca CSU Dialogue Meeting - Discuss CC and CSU Role in Pk-3 Credential Long Beach, CA 4/3/2025 4/4/2025 -$                   3/14/2025
Rowden, Tiffany ACHRO/EEO Academy Norwalk, CA 4/23/2025 4/25/2025 1,835.00$          3/14/2025
White, Jessica ACHRO/EEO Academy Norwalk, CA 4/23/2025 4/25/2025 1,831.00$          3/14/2025
Robles, Luz SSCCC General Assembly, Leadership Opportunity and Voting Los Angeles, CA 4/3/2025 4/6/2025 167.00$             3/17/2025
Eveland, Olivia SSCCC General Assembly, Leadership Opportunity and Voting Los Angeles, CA 4/3/2025 4/6/2025 525.00$             3/17/2025
Acosta, Saul SSCCC General Assembly, Leadership Opportunity and Voting Los Angeles, CA 4/3/2025 4/6/2025 692.00$             3/17/2025
Cuevas, Jay SSCCC General Assembly, Leadership Opportunity and Voting Los Angeles, CA 4/3/2025 4/6/2025 692.00$             3/17/2025
Uribe, Mariana SSCCC General Assembly, Leadership Opportunity and Voting Los Angeles, CA 4/3/2025 4/6/2025 692.00$             3/17/2025
Benites, Luis SSCCC General Assembly, Leadership Opportunity and Voting Los Angeles, CA 4/3/2025 4/6/2025 692.00$             3/17/2025
Farewell, Julia SSCCC General Assembly, Leadership Opportunity and Voting Los Angeles, CA 4/3/2025 4/6/2025 864.20$             3/17/2025
Gonzalez, Monserrat SSCCC General Assembly, Leadership Opportunity and Voting Los Angeles, CA 4/3/2025 4/6/2025 692.00$             3/17/2025
Guzman, Natalie SSCCC General Assembly, Leadership Opportunity and Voting Los Angeles, CA 4/3/2025 4/6/2025 864.20$             3/17/2025
Allikas, Krystal RP Conference 2025 San Francisco, CA 4/1/2025 4/3/2025 1,803.92$          3/20/2025
Lytle, Steve Field Trip Carrizo Plains 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 65.38$               3/25/2025
Mickelberry, Gracie CalWORKS Conference-Sacramento Sacramento, CA 4/28/2025 5/2/2025 2,126.44$          3/25/2025
White, Lexi CalWORKS Conference-Sacramento Sacramento, CA 4/28/2025 5/2/2025 2,262.72$          3/25/2025
Alvarez, Maximiliano Disney Physics Workshop Anaheim, CA 4/15/2025 4/15/2025 36.00$               4/11/2025
Valadez, Jose MESA+HEPP cal Poly SLO Campus Tour San Luis Obispo, CA 4/29/2025 4/29/2025 -$                   4/11/2025
Alvarez, Maximiliano MESA+HEPP cal Poly SLO Campus Tour San Luis Obispo, CA 4/29/2025 4/29/2025 -$                   4/11/2025
Hernandez, Jovanni Opportunities for Potential Students for the Program Porterville, CA 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 33.00$               4/11/2025
Romero, Megan Sierra College LIFE Program Visit Rocklin, CA 4/11/2025 4/12/2025 587.00$             4/11/2025
Lopez, Jaime CCCIO ALIVE Academy Burlingame, CA 4/8/2025 4/9/2025 984.92$             4/11/2025
Minor, Leslie AALRR Higher Education Legal Conference Pismo Beach, CA 4/2/2025 4/4/2025 1,302.20$          4/11/2025
Blanco, Trudi Bakersfield Women's Conference Bakersfield, CA 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 149.00$             4/11/2025

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



Travel Period: 04/01/25-04/30/25

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Bormann, Greg Blanket Travel for Meetings/Trainings Various 4/1/2025 6/30/2025 700.00$             4/11/2025
del Rosario, Heather AALRR Higher Education Legal Conference Pismo Beach, CA 4/2/2025 4/4/2025 1,285.00$          4/11/2025
Valadez, Jose ASU+GSV Summit: Learning at the Speed of Light San Diego, CA 4/6/2025 4/9/2025 2,406.60$          4/11/2025
Bormann, Greg CCCIO Conference Burlingame, CA 4/8/2025 4/11/2025 2,417.85$          4/11/2025
Hernandez, Jovanni Networking and Outreach for the Program Stockton, CA 4/22/2025 4/23/2025 222.51$             4/11/2025
Duron, Candace ASCCC 2025 Spring Plenary Session Virtual 4/24/2025 4/26/2025 425.00$             4/16/2025
Clark, Amanda State Meeting San Mateo, CA 4/26/2025 4/26/2025 -$                   4/23/2025
De Avila Figueroa, NancyBakersfield Women's Conference Bakersfield, CA 4/26/2025 4/26/2025 198.98$             4/23/2025
Jacobi, Victoria Spring Plenary Academic Senate Irvine, CA 4/23/2025 4/26/2025 1,756.78$          4/25/2025

















































 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2025

Apr 30, 25

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 112,004.88

ASO Safe1 - Savings 144.12

Total Checking/Savings 112,149.00

Total Current Assets 112,149.00

TOTAL ASSETS 112,149.00

Restricted Funds

ASO General - Operating 21,803.80

Athletics 11,716.98

Baseball Club 3,337.58

Best Buddies 5,020.63

Circle K Club 332.00

Cougar Pride Club 1,236.37

DH Class of 2025 1,541.57

DH Class of 2026 745.12

DH Club General 554.04

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 88.65

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Soccer Club - Mens 5,852.58

Soccer Club - Womens 5,326.83

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 563.07

STEM 1,323.31

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 26,618.94

Veterans Club 1,542.41

Women's Athletic Club 2,052.35

Women's Basketball Club 9,606.30

Total Restricted Funds 112,149.00


	1. 2025.5.14 Regular Meeting Agenda
	10. 4-9-25 Minutes
	11.A. EMP 2025-35
	11.B. Amend 1 to LSA Project Sunset Property
	11.C. 2nd Read BP 4100 5500
	11.D. Jay Cuevas Resolution
	12.A. Math AS-T 2.0 Revision
	12.B. Course Revisions
	12.C. Inactivations
	12.D. CA Academic Partnerships Program CAPP
	12.E. Workers Comp Compliance
	12.F. TIL Off Campus Lease
	12.G. TIL Garcia TPSID
	12.H. Library-Distance Learning
	12.I. Strata Info Group
	12.J. Almy Educational Consulting
	12.K. TIL Off Campus and Dorm Cleaning
	12.L. StormWind IT CyberSecurity
	12.M.  Carpet Project
	12.N. CCS Disaster Recovery
	12.O. Lozano Smith Agreement
	12.P. Removal of Obsolete Electronic Devices
	12.Q.1. Check Register Report - April
	12.Q.2. Purchase Order Report - April
	14.A. Academic Employment May 2025
	Sheet1

	14.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective May 2025
	Sheet1

	14.C. Separations Employment Effective May 2025
	Sheet1

	15.A.1. Revenue Account - April 2025
	Page1_1

	15.A.2. Expenditure Report Account - April 2025
	Exp

	15.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - April 2025
	Page1_1

	15.A.4. Travel Claim Requests Apr 25
	15.A.5. County Records of Deposit - April
	15.A.6. ASO Balance Sheet April 2025

